R
a0 sERV/p %

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,
g—@
101418162

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, Auqust 5, 2021 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Helendale CSD will hold its board
meeting via teleconference. The Helendale CSD Board of Directors will meet in person at the District Office
located at 26540 Vista Rd. Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342. This meeting is open to the public via virtual interface
and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.
www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS.

We request that all speaker’s cards are filled out by 6:25 pm.

3. Consent ltems

Approval of Minutes: July 15, 2021, Regular Board Meeting
Bills Paid Report

Directors Compensation and Expenses

June Financials

e. COVID-19 Update

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

oo oo

Regular Business:

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-16: A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving a Sole Source Contract to High Desert
Underground for New Wastewater Mini Lift Station

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-17: A Resolution of the Board of

Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving Award of a Sole Source Contract with
K.C. Fabrication and Restoration for a Rolling Well-House Enclosure for Well 13

7. Discussion Only Regarding Wastewater Rate Analysis


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval to Circulate Request for Proposal for Ball Field
Lighting and New Baseball Field

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request to Purchase Surplus Equipment
10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Repairs and Insulation for Current Maintenance Building

11. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Open Purchase Orders for Fiscal Year 2022 for
Certain Vendors

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

13. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d):
One potential case

14. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: APN 046702133
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Party: Ben Vollmer
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

15. Report Out of Closed Session
16. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District's General Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



RV,
4555V

$

3
s%'
Q

EE=mE Helendale Community Services District

&2

ol¥LsI0

Date: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of May 20, 2021
Bills Paid Report
Directors Compensation and Expenses
June Financials
COVID Update

P oo o



}-U"
™
) 2
Sy
&

COMMUN,,
iﬁ
12141810

Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 5, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Approval of Minutes: July 15, 2021, Regular Board Meeting




Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
July 15, 2021 at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,
“g?fﬂ
12141510

E

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was
held both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director
Craig Schneider; Director Ron Clark

Staff Members Present: Consultants:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were three members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm by President Tim Smith, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried with a 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes: June 17, 2021, Regular Board Meeting
B. Bills Paid Report
C. Directors Compensation and Expenses
D. May Financials
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to pull item 3 for future discussion and
approve items A, B, and D. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: Motion carried with a 5 — Yes / 0 — No Vote
Discussion: Director Schneider requested that the term “community member” be more clearly
defined in the resolution. After some additional discussion among the board regarding item 3C,
Director Schneider made a motion to approve item 3C, Director Haas seconded the motion.
Vote: Motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith — Yes; Vice President
Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes



4. Reports
A. Directors’ Reports

Director Haas reported that she met with investors looking for opportunities in Helendale.
They wanted to know what Helendale has to offer. She took them to the park and the
Community Center.
Director Spiller talked about the next concert in the park starting a little later due to the heat.
He said we lost people because of the heat and the vendors didn’t do as well. The Farmer’s
Market was just as hot. We lost a few vendors there too. A lot of people wanted to come
inside, but it was still hot inside. He also reported that the Thrift Store swamp coolers are
working a little better. Lastly, he commented on the presentation Sheriff McMahon did for the
Phelan Pinion Hills CSD on the marijuana grows.
Director Clark reported that ETI Corral out of Apple Valley did a moonlight ride starting from
the Helendale Community Park, which had about 13 riders.
Director Schneider gave an update on the adult softball league.

B. General Manager’s Report

Discussion: General Manager Cox reported that COVID restrictions have been lifted. Cal-
OSHA will issue guidance today for the workplace. The water and wastewater maintenance
building permits are approved. The contractor and staff will be meeting with the concrete
contractor Friday. The contractor will advise a date for mobilization after concrete is
completed. Construction is estimated to take 3 — 4 weeks for both buildings. Staff will bring
an estimate to complete the interior of the building to the July 15 meeting. Monday is the
filming for the CSDA Small District Innovative Project of the Year Award. Saturday is our first
concert in the park. It will be hot! We will have a petting zoo, lawn games, beer garden hosted
by the Silver Lakes Community Service Foundation, and the Sunsetters will host a car show.
General Manager Cox reported that the District has a total cash balance of $6,608,122;
$2,020,166 in the sewer fund; $3,609,930 in the water fund; $380,215 in the park fund; and
$303,905 in the solid waste fund. There is $3,531,129.11 in CBB; $67,647.20 in DCB; and
$3,009,345.59 in LAIF.

Presentation

5. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2021-13: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing
the Establishment and continuation of Collection of Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal
Year 2022.
Public Hearing: President Smith opened the public hearing at 7:19 pm
Discussion: Resolution 2021-13 authorizes the establishment and continuation of collection of
water and sewer standby fees. This resolution finalizes the process initiated by Resolution 2021-
08 adopted on May 6, 2021. The minimum fee is $30 per service per parcel. One parcel in the
proximity of both water and sewer lines but not connected, would be charged $60 ($30 for each
service availability. The resolution also reiterates the District is the successor agency to County
Service Area 70, Zones B & C. Approximately 609 parcels are subject to the water standby fee
and generate $22,820 in fee revenue. Approximately 607 parcels are subject to the sewer
standby fee and generate $19,440 in fee revenue. Upon approval of Resolution 2021-13, the two
data files will be sent via email to the County Assessor for placement on the next tax bill. The
purpose of the standby fee is to reserve capacity in the system for that property. Exhibits A and
B attached to the Resolution illustrate the calculation used to determine the standby fees for both



water and sewer. The calculation is based upon the EBU or Equivalent Buildable Unit. The
charge is $30 per EBU. Parcels between 0 and 1 acre in size equals $30 per EBU and any
fractions of size equals 1 EBU, for example 1.5-acre parcels equals 2 EBU’s. The public hearing
was noticed in the Daily Press as required. No protests have been received. Staff's
recommendation includes the authorization to make any final adjustments based upon payments
and other discovery prior to submittal to the County Tax Collector.

Public Comments/Protests: None

Hearing no comments or protests, President Smith closed the public hearing at 7:27 pm.
Action: Vice President Spiller made a motion to approve Staff's recommendation and adopt
Resolution 2021-13. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2021-14: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Confirming, or
Modifying and then Confirming, the Report of Delinquent Water, Sewer and Trash Collection User
Charges for the Purpose of Collecting Said Charges on the San Bernardino County Tax Roll.
Public Hearing: President Smith opened the Public Hearing at 7:28 pm.

Discussion: Government agencies can place delinquent utility accounts on the County tax roll.

Resolution 2021-14 confirms the report of delinquent water, sewer and trash collection user
charges and authorizes the collection via the County tax roll. All 46 properties on the list have
been previously liened and have outstanding unpaid balances. This number is up from 22 in
FY21 and 9 in FY20. All properties on the list have received a letter from the District informing
them of the process. The total amount of delinquent charges is $37,858.53. Last year the amount
was $16,836.14. The list of delinquent accounts to be collected on the tax roll will be submitted
to the County by no later than August 10. Property owners who pay prior to submittal will be
removed from the list (up to August 10"). After August 10, no payments can be taken by HCSD
for these delinquent account amounts to allow staff time to compile the file into the format used
by San Bernardino County. Several property owners who were sent a letter have paid their
delinquent charges. No objections have been received to date. Staff's recommendation includes
authorization for staff to make any final adjustments based upon any payments or other discovery
prior to County submittal.

Public Comments/Protests: None

Hearing no comments or protests, President Smith closed the public hearing at 7:32 pm.
Action: Director Clark made the motion to approve Staff's recommendation and adopt
Resolution 2021-14. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

. Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2021-15: A Resolution
of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing the
Establishment and Continuation of Collection of Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

Public Hearing: President Smith opened the Public Hearing at 7:33 pm.

Discussion: In November 2010, San Bernardino Solid Waste Management transferred the
Refuse Disposal Land Use fee to the District, which allows the District to receive the $85.14
refuse disposal fee per Equivalent Single Family Residence (ESFR) for the area. This is a pre-
Prop 13 tax and cannot be increased without voter approval. If not collected on the tax rolls this
fee would require the monthly trash fee to be increased by the amount required to cover the



disposal costs. The amount varies based on the type of residence on a parcel, i.e. two SFR’s.
three SFRs, duplex, triplex, etc. as outlined in Exhibit A of the Resolution. The amount is collected
on the county property tax bill and paid to the District periodically during the fiscal year. The total
ESFR for FY 21/22 is $230,644.26 from 2,699 parcels. What the ESFR funds: disposal of the
community’s waste picked up at the curb weekly by Burrtec; two community clean up days; shred
truck for document destruction; disposal of green waste from collection site; bulky item pick up
and disposal program; dump passes; outreach and educational materials; and two recycling
center employees. Resolution 2021-15 authorizes the General Manager to cause the levy of
special assessment for Refuse Land Use Fees to be collected on the 2021-22 San Bernardino
County Tax Roll. The Parcel information will be sent to the County by August 10™. The public
hearing was noticed in the Daily Press in accordance with the law. No protests have been
received. Staff's recommendation includes the authorization to make any final adjustments
based upon payments and other discovery prior to submittal to the County Tax Collector.
Public Comments/Protests: None

Hearing no comments or protests, President Smith closed the public hearing at 7:40 pm.
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to adopt Resolution 2021-15. The motion was
seconded by Director Clark.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

8. Discussion Only Regarding COVID-9 Update
Discussion: The current past due amount is $76,433. The State Water Resources Control Board

announced some funding for past due water bills is forthcoming. The District will apply, however
the funding will only cover water bills. There may be money left over to use towards wastewater
bills. County COVID numbers are up this past week to over 1,000 new cases.

Action: There was no action on this item.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Election of a Representative for CSDA Board of
Directors
Discussion: The CSDA elections occur every two years. A local candidate is running — Kelly
Gregg. The District had previously supported Jo MacKenzie. The Ballot must be cast by
tomorrow.
Action: Director Schneider made the motion to support Kelly Gregg for the Representative for
the CSDA Board of Directors. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Discussion regarding installing an HVAC system in the Thrift Store and Unit D.

President Smith called for a brief recess at 7:50 pm, followed by closed session which began at
8:03 pm.

11. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)
One Potential Case



12.

13.

Director Haas left the meeting at 8:26 pm

President Smith adjourned Closed Session at 8:32 pm and reconvened Open Session at 8:34
pm.

Report of Closed Session ltems
Discussion: Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session and there

were no reportable actions resulting from closed session.

Adjournment
Action: President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:34 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 5, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 85 checks and 26 EFT’s totaling $568,807.62

Total Cash Available: 8/02/21 7/12/21
Cash $6,483,179.08 $6,593,187.69
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 568,807.62 S 200,044.80

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for June 2021. Interest earned July 2021 on
CBB Sweep Account is $275.74.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 07/12/2021 - 08/02/2021
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

07/13/2021 24306 Fedak & Brown LLP -800.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/13/2021 24307 Water Systems Consulting, Inc -202.50 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24308 AVCOM Services Inc. -91.50 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24309 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -365.51 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24310 County of San Bernardino -80.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24311 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -214.50 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24312 Grainger -622.62 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24313 Infosend, Inc -1,851.73 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24314 Infand Water Works Supply Co. -1,034.62 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24315 Konica Minolta -309.29 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24316 Lowe's Inc. -1,159.43 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24317 Online Information Services, inc -34.20 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24318 O'Reilly Auto Parts -1,736.88 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24319 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -890.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24320 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -3,065.55 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24321 Uline -398.51 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24322 USA Blue Book -109.11 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24323 AVCOM Services Inc. -390.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24324 Beck Oil Inc -2,716.58 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24325 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -126.50 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24326 Choice Builder -997.61 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24327 Citizens Business Bank -149,447.45 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24328 County of San Bernardino, Environmental Health Services -367.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24329 Daily Press -662.86 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 24330 Daily Press -550.54 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Daily Press -947.70 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Frontier Communications -134.62 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Frontier Communications -49.86 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -92.92 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -26,102.47 Check Accounts Payable
07/14/2021 Univar Solutions, USA -2,347.81 Check Accounts Payable
07/13/2021 ALEX GELSINGER -77.32 Check Utility Billing
07/13/2021 LIZ ZELLIN -137.17 Check Utility Billing
07/13/2021 DAVID M TAIT -773.00 Check Utility Billing
07/15/2021 24340 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -780.85 Check Accounts Payable
07/15/2021 24341 Home Depot Credit Services -293.31 Check Accounts Payable
07/15/2021 24342 Allied Public Risk LLC -21,035.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/15/2021 24343 ASBCSD -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/15/2021 24344 Hach Company -3,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/15/2021 24345 Konica Minolta -662.09 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2021 24346 Aqua Metrics Sales Company -13,461.21 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2021 24347 Beck Oil Inc -30.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2021 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy -3,150.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2021 24349 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -101,061.32 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2021 24350 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -1,178.06 Check Accounts Payable

07/21/2021 24351 Heritage Victor Valley Medical Group -130.00 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/21/2021
07/23/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/28/2021
07/29/2021
07/25/2021
07/29/2021
07/30/2021
07/12/2021
07/12/2021
07/12/2021
07/12/2021
07/12/2021
07/12/2021
07/13/2021
07/13/2021
07/20/2021
07/23/2021
07/26/2021
08/02/2021
08/02/2021

Number

5 |

[

| ‘M
| &
| [}
I o

i

D

P ‘ r
w

lov o

co i~

:

]
4
w
~J
~

NS
=
)
~

gl
|©

&

NN [N
&~
U
|0
(=]

o
oo |

oo |

24350

EFT0003762
EFT0003764
EFTO003765

EFTO003766
EFTO003767
EFT0003768
EFT0003771
EFT0003772
EFT0003772

Description

Mark Roberts

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

WaterMaster

Mark Roberts

AC| Payments, Inc

Desert Service Station Maintenance
Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

USA Blue Book

California State Disbursement Unit
DYLAN CARTER

COREY ELLIOTT

RYAN HULL

DOROTHY J. GOLPHIN-SYAS
Cardmember Services

Staples Credit Plan

True Liberty Protection Services Inc.
South West Pump & Drilling, Inc
Flo-Services, Inc

Frontier Communications

Grainger

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Prudential Overal! Supply, Inc

Pyro Spectaculars Inc.

Quinn Company

Radwell International, Inc

Radwell International, Inc

Rebecca Gonzalez

San Bernardino County Fire Protection District

Shred-it
Tyler Technologies, Inc.
Ultimate Internet Access, Inc

Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market Program 90303

Eide Bailly LLP
YEGHOIAN GRADING & PAVING
Fedak & Brown LLP

Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud and Romo Attorney's at Lz

MARTIN MILLS

SW Gas Community Center Acct # 91000010177
SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466

SW Gas ACH WWTP 121-0319765-023

To record PERS PEPRA Employer Unfunded Liability
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099
SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 9100001037540

SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368
SCE Water Shop Acct 700453074415

To record Sales Tax Pmt -2nd Quarter 2021 Return

CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 7/18/21
CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 6/20/21
CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 7/4/21
Reverse JN13803 CalPERS Classic Pmt

PPE 7/4/21

Amount
-8,390.00
-106.32
-651.76
-2,205.62
-4,900.00
-58.10
-463.60
-61.92
-65.97
-197.88
-230.76
-318.10
-475.48
-174.00
-180.09
-466.96
-192.14
-262.50
-125,887.50
-22,779.14
-81.32
-596.07
-1,574.63
-449.48
-2,287.00
-11,761.24
-253.49
-187.00
-330.00
-1,045.00
-84.57
-112.00
-813.19
-928.00
-1,346.82
-133.25
-1,035.00
-9,439.38
-13.50
-12.34
-68.39
-113.95
-154.92
-304.68
-11.00
-94.09
-152.21
-1,796.51
-3,811.41
-1,421.70
-7,088.86
7,088.86

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT Reversal

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
08/02/2021 EFT0003773 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 7/4/21 -1,413.71 EFT General Ledger
07/26/2021 EFTO003775 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,848.94 EFT General Ledger
07/22/2021 EFT0003776 To Record Account Analysis Fees June 2021 -435.19 EFT General Ledger
07/22/2021 EFT0003777 To Record Account Analysis Fees June 2021 -435.19 EFT General Ledger
07/27/2021 I 85 To Record Account Analysis Fees June 2021 -435.19 EFT General Ledger
07/28/2021 EFT0003788 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -1,359.71 EFT General Ledger
07/28/2021 EFT0003789 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -361.39 EFT General Ledger
07/22/2021 EFT0003791 To Record Account Analysis Fees June 2021 435.19 EFT Reversal General Ledger
07/29/2021 ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415 -167.77 EFT General Ledger
08/02/2021 To record PERS Classic payment with Credit 3,518.40 EFT Reversal ~ General Ledger
08/02/2021 To record PERS Classic payment with Credit -3,518.40 EFT General Ledger
07/29/2021 SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -444.86 EFT General Ledger
07/29/2021 SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -456.56 EFT General Ledger
07/29/2021 03796 SCE ACH Community Center 700218740906 -2,587.17 EFT General Ledger
07/12/2021 EFT0003797 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt - PPE 7/4/21 -533.33 EFT General Ledger
07/26/2021 EFT0003799 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt - PPE 7/18/21 -533.33 EFT General Ledger
08/02/2021 EFT0003800 To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 - -492.23 EFT General Ledger
08/02/2021 EFT0003803 To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 - -2,017.17 EFT General Ledger
08/02/2021 EFT0003804 To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099 -356.61 EFT General Ledger
08/02/2021 EFT0003805 8/2/21 JE to post 7/4 PPE PERS payable -3,570.47 EFT General Ledger
07/27/2021 EFTRO000051 To Record Account Analysis Fees June 2021 435.19 EFT Reversal General Ledger

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (119) -568,807.62

Report Total: (119) -568,807.62



Atewwing

- :98uey ajeq panss|

19°L08'895-
Y9 LLY'TT

87 £66'SE-
86'L8T TS~
unowy

79'L08'89s-
79°L08'895-
junowy

29°'L08°895-

79'108'895-
unowy

61T
14

(013

S8
uno)y

61T
61T
wuno)

_8IT

61T
wno)

jejoj uoday

|BsiaAdy 143

143

PBYI

adA] uonoesuel)

:jeyoy poday

jejo) poday

FURPSUD - §8) UTYse) 000TTT-66 66
unoly ysely

JuppPaY) 997 06562¢15¢
junoJay jueg

uoday uonaesuel) yueg



EeRV
,\* ?qmi.cé‘w

S

2

g? 2
o A8 9

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

1¥1S\0

Date: August 5, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses




TZ/T/T 2A103)3 3(IL/96°0S 1 paie|ndjed ages|iy

$4032341Q JO pJeog ay1 Aq panoidde-aid Fupea y
13143510 @Y1 Jo suoiielado J0 SuoiIuUNy SUINOJAUL JBIIBW Ul SISIAIUI YIM uolleZIuESI0/M Sunasy f
ASOH Bunaaye uonaipsuni/m Apoq [eiapa Jo 1els ‘ea07 Jo Bunasy |
1UIsIg Ag palelas jueynsuod 10 Asuiole ‘soupne/m Sunssiy :H
suonesadQ 10u1s1Q B4 IND/M Bunas 1o
'$a0bain) asuadxy

e s

Supasw pieog 1xau ay) 1e pajuasasd aq 01 pasinbal podal jequan 10 UBLIUM,
pieog 3Y3 JO 33 IWIWOD 20H pY o

»11s1Q 01 pajejal weadoud Buiuie | J1eulwas/aouaiyuo) 13

+ PJeog €JT06 uo uoneusasday :q

«JUBAT/3uleaN 21|gnd 1e uoneluasaiday D

LUBAT 2gng g

19y umoug Ag pausanod Suinaaay d1jgnd vy

5314063107 asuadxy

ajeqg

ainjeusig

JlosAed 104 ssa304d 0350

0 0 05T e pue—"

8ui3pon
s|es

adea|in sjejo)

SjUBWIWO) fsa10N |

Hjauag digqnd

JUELE]

Hj2Uag dl|gnd

1U3A]

Jjauag J1|qnd

JU3A3

}33U38 dIjgnd

1UaA3

Wauag aljgnd

WaA3

1ysuag alqnd

JUaA3

yauag dlqnd

LY AT vy

1UBA3

il A 7 SR

Hauag d1gnd

NVh,
7

i a0 Sl Z A 4

JuaAj

=/

Wjauag Ngnd

2
27w o5 g

JUBA3

W siale i MR LCEL

Wjauag Jlgnd

AN T Y

JU3A3

Aso3ayer “dx3 1BY10 Suidpon s|ealy

adeapnn

uoneue|dx3/uondirsag asuadxg

JNVN

TN T

\%QN\N\\\V iR

H3IHINOA ISNIdX3 ¥IFNIN aHvod
12141510 SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITVANITIH



TZ/T/T @M103443 3)1W/95 0% e paienajed adeajin

$10312341Q JO pieog 3y Aq pasosdde-aid Sunaapy 1y

13510 8Y3 4o suonesado J0 sucnouNny SUIA0jAUL J1IBW Ul SISI3IUI Y3IM uorieziueSio/m Sunasiy i
QSOH Buraye uoiIpsUn{/m Apoq |eJapa4 Jo 33elS ‘(2307 Jo Sunsapy ;|

111s1Q AgQ paieias JuelNsuod Jo Asulolie ‘solipne/m Funesiy 4

suonesadp 3sIq 31 WO/M Buiisay (o

:salobainy asugdxy

\m\m&__q\ﬂ rd

SO A
:2anjeusdis 1aquisiy pieog

Bunesw pieog 1xau 3y} 1e pajuasald ag o} paninbas Jodal [Bqlan 1o uanup,

pJEOg Y1 JO IINIWIWOD) I0H PY -
1510 03 paiejas wesdoud Fuiurel] fieuiwas/20usuod) ¢

« P1B0OgG £210§ U0 uonejusasday
LIUIAT/BuIRaN 21|gNd JB uonejUasalday

«JUBAT Jl|gnd :
12y umoug Ag pausanod Sunasasiy aygngd ¢

L UO W

:sapobain) asuadxy

/9 SLS moLpuesn

ajeq

aimeusis

JioJAed 10y ssa204d 0330

3uispo]
T7 S * s|eaN
28e3|IN :sjejo] S1UBWIWIOD fsal0N
jauag Jjgnd
uan3
Wauag Aqnd
JU3A3
4auag Jgnd
—geme T ¥ X
- o AL JUaAg
1yaURg dNgnd
A i
3yaUaE J|qnd
AAAIADHA TSR3
Wyauag 21|gnd
JUBA3
) | yauag dlqng o \
+ VTLT ] ;O Vg~ s A
\—u .l..l..~ ) LGze \/W\U\JSN \\I lé\;\oﬁo \;l_w\ BA3 /i \ ¥
" )S“\v\ghwﬁu 44\5% P \%\Q\ ") | wausg angnd ]
A~ ) Y Ao VP O T
3&%\ % \vﬁ § Jjauag dgqnd /
& I " X N/ s AP A | G L
Aso3aie) dx3 2410 3uispon sjealn adeapn uonjeue|dxj/uopdudsag asuadxy aleq

\\hu \,%\\b :93eQ

Y3IHONOA ISNIdX3 HIGNTIN aHvod
\, 1D14.1S1a SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD FJTYANITIH

= 3AVN

]
R =
1
7




[1cket No: 50
Ticket UID: 20210714404F-2726
small Room->11

105 Domingos

1920 £ Wain St, Barstow, C4 2311
(T50) 256-1381

Fuployee: Alejandra §

Dine In
Date: 7/14/2021
Time: 12:41:18 PM

Dr,

L-14 Sanla Fe Salad $9.95
-~ No beans $0.00
L-b Grande Buryito $7.89
== Chil1 Verde $0.00
Pepper $2.95
Subtotal: $20.79
Tax: $£1.82 |
Total: $22 .61

Il

Thank you come again!

|

CUSTOMER COPY
05 Domingos

1520 € Wain St, Barstow, C4 92311
(760) 256-1361

/1472021 12:36:01 PM
lerminal SN: 3A504352
EVO UID: 202107 1440AF-226

EVD 1D: 31093

EVO Payment UID: 20210714A4EA
Small Room->11

Fmployee: Alejandra

Transaction #: 24

Account : 8041

Name On Card: HAAS/SANDRA |
Entry: Chip

Amount : $22 .61
Tip: $ 3
Total : 3;&25{2!,

Auth Code: 013558
Response: 0K

[: DB2BFFOAABBTZAES
[VR: 8080008000

AID: AOOOOOOVO31010
1SI: 6600

ATC: 004A

APPLAB: VISA DEBIT

1 AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL
AMOUNT ACCORDING T0 CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT (MERCHANT AGREEMENT

IF CREDIT VOUCHER)

SIGNATURE



Bunaaw pioog 1w 3y 1o pajuasatd aq o3 paynba 110421 [DGIIN 1O UKL o

$1012241Q J0 pJeog 3y Aq pasosdde-aud Sunaap 1y
DUISIQ 241 O suoizelddo 10 SUoRIUNY BUWoA SIBTIBL UI S1S321U1 Yim uoneziuediofm Jupaap i
QSDOH Sundaye uoyapsuni/m Apog [e1apad Jo 31816 ‘eao jo Jugaap ¢
PUISIQ A pauleIas JULYNSUOT 10 Ausoe ‘s1oupne/m Funaaw iH
suopesadp PUISIg a1 Wo/m Juaay 9

sor03apn) asuadxy

piEOg 33 JO SINIWWOI JOH PY 4

»D1s1Q 01 pajeas weidolg Bujulei] 1eulwas/aduasapuo)d 13

«PI20g £ITOS B UC UONRIUISAIdaY i
LJIUDAT/Aunaa Jjand 12 uoneluasaday 1)
#JUBA3 JNgNg g
DY umosg Agq pauancd Sunaain agng 1y

\ﬂ%@u\ = :,S\x P

)0, puean
#|o
durdpoy
S[ER
adeomIy

S[EI0L

g,

2mpusIs

Rkl

eacddy aepdosddy

uln

sieo)

SIUBWWOD/SIION

iyauag diqnd

O

JuBAg

ljauag aljgnd

O

uaAg

npuag oland

O

WaA3

wsusg olqnd

> 1

JUET S

euag allgnd

O

| | | _

RUETE ]

lyauag olgnd

]

Lo

Vi

JusAl

C oS  CIET,

L TR N \,..J\\Lw = ua\a%\ \JJ\*K\\_

jgauag aligng

| | | |

| I P

FUETE

ZETYINy | ULV, k9 T]

-T W\u\ﬁ\N \.:rq

¥

e&\)

ouag dljgnd

|

A\J\YS

..\. )uu{\.v.xz mw!.\_\_\

juany

/7,

T SP»?K«“\ S‘L\A\mw% qu\N_q\. .Vw‘?\e\n%w

NI~

[Aa =T uw‘m\\ \«wdx\,Q»

jueueg oNand

Q\«.\. 1

- = 7 [ 1 [ 1wl e wrs|
nﬂlv N\d\\} E\U.w\ __\\%.U\w N ardd .ﬂuwa_\/\.w\ JVWO\UA -&/&\.\\J\J\WQ w\ -.. ka 1auag olgqnd OOQ

_w , \J\\%\ 7 NIV \\N 3 - \N
AoBejen dxg BYl0 Buibpoy S[Eap SIIW . /  uoneueidxzuondussaq ssusdxg Ieq

AT M

é@\e

ey

YAHONOA IASNIIXT HITWAW QI VOd LOTYISIA STDIANIS E—Z&\SEOU ATVANATAH




e

\ 3 b aleq _ aimeubis
057289 $] - $f - g = s/ - $ 106489 3 .
L21e1 § Jaypo 1ejoL | Buibpo jelol | sieaw |e10L sell |ejol  [sBunsap |ejo) m
jausg algng
Jo uonduasaq)
_W 1Y umosg Aq pawsaaoh Bunasp ayand v _ 0 _ A3
aueg oljang

Je uondussaq

JusAg

\yaueg digng
Jo uonduaseq

aAg

lysuag Jijqnd
Jo uondussaq

usAg

Wauag siqng
10 uoilduaseq

_Mu 19y umoug Ag pawanoB Buneap olignd v

WeA3

sseuisng QSOH

jsueg anand
Jo uonduoseq

_” 1oy umoug Aq pawaaoh Bunas oiqngd v

GLEL _

gog seinbey

ueA3

L20zISHL

Sjuepisal pue SIOpuUsA im jaapy

ysuag alignd
Jo uonduoseq

_q SuaazBuiaapy ognd 1e uoneuesaiday 1o

§LEL %

1oNJBY SIBWIRY

ueA3

e0TITHL

sjepdn sweiboid pue asueusuEB Yed

Waueg Jlgnd
0 uondussaQ

ﬁ 19y umoig Aq pawanof Bunaap olqnd v

GLEL _

Bupesy uopeaIdey pue Ried

waA3

bZOZEL/L

enbean ||Bq)0S MBU SSNOSIP PUB LM 1881

4euag angng
Jo uondussag

_W_...:_ Siayeul Ul sjsaia)ul yim uonezivefliom Bunaap :p

el _

Bunesy |1equUos NPy UCRELIIEY pUE Yied

JUETE]

Lzoze/L

sjuapisal pue SIOPUaA UJIm Jaspy

Wauag oyang
Jo uondusseq

_W uaaz/Bunaaly oljang 18 uolejuasaidsy 19

§'LEL

19)JBY SIoULIE]

JUETE]

€0z/0e/9

KioBajen dxg

JaU4i0

BuiBpo

sjeay

SSiIN

Bupjeaiy

uopeuejdx3/uoydussag esuadx3

ajeq

1aplauyos Bieso

1202/61/2 Buipuz pouaq Aed
HAHONOA ISNIJXI JIFWIN QUYO0ST LOMLSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWNOD ITVANII3H




i i \\u aunjBubls
>

12-Bny-z 18piauyag 1 Biein
05489 $ = $ e $ * $ * $]05.89 $ ﬁ :Aq paugng
1ejoL isyio [ejoL | Buibpo eloL | sies |el0) selliy jejyol  |sBuneap |ejo)
Weuag angd
o uondussag
_H Py umaig Aq paiueaoh Butaay ojang oy _ ; _ _ 0 _ w83
Wausg aliand

Jo uonduoseq

g [ T T T & ]

Weueg aland
1o uonduaseq

2 I I R N

euag olgnd
Jo uonduasag

: I I R

weuag JHand
jo uonduase(]

F I R N

weusg a1and
Jo uonduoseq

£2'1 ‘sj07 Bunpeg mau azijeuy o) Bunsaw UONONISUC-Bld
1z02/62/L

paueras ey 10 Aowone 1P BURON TH _ _ _ _ Giel _ Joenuo) Bujaed Jesuibug aefod ‘WO uynm Bupse wang

wausg a1and

S1UBPISEI PUB SIOPUBA LM 188IN| 11 yondioseq

120Z/aTiL
_.-l LuaazBunaaly syand 18 uol iday 5 \— _ — _ SLEL _ 1e)epy srouled W83
eueg sqng
s)ybr pue 10aloid pield |lEGeseq MeN pEd 8jepus|iaH ssnosig 1o uondusseq
V20Z/2TIL
_ﬂl suoneadQ 1PUISI 21 WM Bupeep © .r _ _ _\ GLEL — WS Ulm Bupesyy JuaA3
\jsusg 2ijgn
SJUBPISA) PUB SIOPUBA UJiM 188}y ”M E_W:umum
o LzozEL
_W 18A3/Bu) 2Agnd 18 Loy iday 0 _ _ M _ S'iEl _ 19)el sJeuey T
i auag oijgng
Ajleuuog ysof Aieayos ‘awes isiy 10 uondusaq
LEoT/EL
_” Ausaz/Buiiaayy a1qnd 18 uopeussaidey 10 SLEL {|BqUOS-UoleaLd8Y puR Hied ueAg
AioBayen dx3 Jeyio Buibpon sjeapy s Bunasy uonjeuejdx3juondoseg esuadxy 2eq
Japlauyag biess

LZ0zZ/LI8
HIHONOA ISNIdX3 ¥IGW3N QuvVOd LOR1SIA SIJIAHIS ALINNINWOD 3TVANITIH




bunaaw pipog 3xau ay} 3o pajuasaid aq o) pasinbas Lodal (DGIIA 10 UM .

51019311( JO pieog 3y} Aq panosdde-aid Sunaapy iy
1PUISIQ BY3 4O sUoeIado 10 SUoIOUNY BUIAJOAUI SIXIBL Ul S153133U1 Yim uoneziuesio/m Suiaap i
QSOH Sunaye uonapsuni/m Apoq [esapa4 10 ajels ‘|edo7 Jo unaa 3|

PUIsIQ A pauielas yueynsuod Jo Asusone ‘sioupne/m Sunaap iH

suonesado 1usIg 31 WO/Mm Buasiy 9

saro8an)) asuadxy

PIEOg 241 JO 22NIWWII J0H PY 4
+1151Q 01 pale|as weidold Suiulel] /IBUILIRs /U 1a4u0) 13

«PIeOg £2T0S B U0 UoneuAsaiday :g

LIUBAI/Funaay 2qnd 1e uoneuasaday i)

U2A3 JlqNd 18

1Y umoug Aq pausanod unaan Jgnd v

YIwg wig ajeq 24MDUBIS
Ag peppugns
[eacaddy eadosddy
0.'99 eI, puEsD) [
- Eelile}
2 Surdpo]
- s[eapy
0L99 afeapy  sjEol
:sjuawio)/sajon|
| - | - | - |osLL sjejol
jyauag algng
B | | _ _ _ A3
yauag 2lqngd
- I | |
auag dliqnd
_W _ _ _ _ _ JUsA]
C C \ r auag d1ignd %\bv\\hb
mcst.:setnbwcéxﬁsbfbné _ _ _ _ _ J VIO J\w\:: “Fu/ juaag

1g8uag 21Ny

1202/22/L0
_”Ea.)m:mczwmﬁ_ 21|qnd 1e uonejuasaiday 0 ‘ _ _ _ _ Bw pieoq vMA jusA3z
S8d 10} maiusl pade) Hjsuag 21|qnd

1202/02/L0
_.blc_ sisalaiul yim uoneziuebiom Bunaap _ _ _ _ _ SISNEWN[ED/M MBIAIBIUI panuRuC) JUIA]
jjauag alignd

1e0Z/611L0
_W weiboig Bujuies] /1euiWasS/eousIauon 13 _ _ _ _ SLL _ asogasy JuaAg
yauag ajqnd

120Z/G1120
_Weu«. umolg Aq peulenob Buneapy oigng 1y v _ _ _ _ Bugasw pieog Jejnbey juaa3z
jyauag ojqngd

L2010
_W_.__ s)saIsul ypm uoneziueBiom Bunassyy o _ _ _ _ _ smoib eBayji Inoqe s1eNep [BD Yim maInia| pUETE
jyauag oljqng

L202/ELIL0
_”U«. umoug Aq pausanob Bunasapy a1and v o3l pue Yied u3A3z

AoBajen dx3 18410 Buibpo sjeapy EETT uopeuejdx3zjuonduudsaq asuadxgy ajeq

yHws wig ‘aweN

HAHINOA ISNIJXT HAFWIW V04 LOTHLSIA SADIAYAS ALINNNINOD ATVANATAH




JE

.‘ﬁ]‘ﬂ 3

/L

Kolaye A

seoN | SOEW asuadiy

Sz77d2 RIvZy =

E—O>§%EEE@§%8 AIVANATIH




A%
b
5

&

$

=2

=m >
E —
O &5

U

Helendale Community Services District

IBJ.S\O

Date: August 3, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
June Financials




l\_\ EjE.:—B V" C'((:p
)
§ % Helendale CSD
g 'f]»? At 5‘ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
O #7| O As of June 30, 2021
(Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)
June 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges 5 139,897 $ 1,616,152 $ 1,578,873 102% $ 1,515,389
3 Water Sales 83,552 948,784 862,015 110% 848,432
4 Standby Charges 1,525 21,585 24,400 88% 29.884
5 Other Operating Revenue 16,007 174,453 86,232 202% 110,796
6 Total Operating Revenues 240,981 2,760,974 2,551,520 108 % 2,504,501
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue 44,060 60,050 37,500 160% 90,258
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 3,066 18,089 1,000 1809% 944
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 47,126 78,140 38,500 203 % 91,201
11 Total Revenues 288,107 2,839,113 2,590,020 110% 2,595,702
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 38,341 327,063 330,774 99% 295,182
15 Benefits 13,086 121,060 123,793 98% 109,221
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 51,427 448,123 454,567 99% 404,403
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 544 84,261 39,050 216% 47,528
19 Power 21,719 133,264 124,106 107% 110,265
20 Operations & Maintenance 15,252 109,472 131,682 83% 61,692
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 10,860 10,860 100% 10,230
22 Permits & Fees 2,206 24,442 25,600 95% 19,425
23 Total T&D 40,520 362,298 331,298 109% 249,139
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 452 4,854 5,436 89% 4,956
26 Office & Other Expenses 48 8,387 3,015 278% 967
27 Admin Allocation 46,517 558,207 558,207 100% 490,617
28 Total G&A 47,017 571,449 566,658 101% 496,540
29 Debt Service - 704,194 388,734 181% 385,998
30 Total Expenses 138,965 2,086,065 1,741,257 120% 1,536,080
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 149,142 753,048 848,763 89% 1,059,622
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - 677,980 - 0% 494,475
32 Capital Expenses (17,166) (843,400) (2,023,667) 42% (470,777)
33 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 131,976 $ 587,629 $ (1,174,904) S0% $ 1,083,320




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended June 30, 2021 - 100% of Fiscal Year
NOTE — YEAR END AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS HAVE NOT BEEN MADE, THESE ARE PRELIMINARY

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Meter Charges are the fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges
are in line with budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Water Sales reflects water consumption ended over budget due to higher consumption than
anticipated.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. YTD ended under budget due to less than anticipated receipts of delinquent assessments.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Other Operating Revenue includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. YTD ended over budget due to high volume
of connection fees collected and related water supply fees, along with being budgeted conservatively due to the
unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of the MWA Meter Replacement {$16K) and Bureau of Reclamation Grant
($44.9K) to install AMI meters.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Miscellaneous Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand
Response Program and other miscellaneous income. YTD ended over budget due to the sale of obsolete vehicles in May.

Line 14 Salaries: Salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Benefits include health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll taxes,
and employee education and trainings. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Contract Services includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services.
YTD ended over budget due to Tyler Technologies for meter data sync and invoices from Mojave Resource Management
for water right purchase service fees.

Line 19 Power: This account includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD ended over budget due to higher
water consumption than expected, which caused higher power bills.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: This line includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and
vehicle fuel. YTD ended under budget due to less maintenance needed than anticipated.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Rent/Lease Expense includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land
Management tank sites. YTD ended at budget.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD ended slightly under
budget at 95% due to less fees than anticipated.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD ended under budget at 89% due to a warmer
winter.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD ended over budget due to pay-off penalties of $6,733 for the CNB
Loan #11-007.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made
quarterly in September, December, March and June. YTD ended over budget to due to the payoff of CNB Loan #11-007.

Line 32 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e 54,910 - Well Exploration Test Holes and new Well location
e $143,564 — Corporate Yard
e $84,364 — AMI Meters
e 550,000 — Water Rights Purchase
e $559,515 — Real property Acquisition



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of June 30, 2021

Y1810 °®

June 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 105,188 $ 1,280,519 $ 1,279,029 100% $ 1,274,297

3 Standby Charges 1,372 16,803 21,350 79% 27,055

4 Other Fees & Charges 5,166 55,868 15,438 362% 28,726

5 Other Income/(Expense) 2,266 5,266 - 0% -

6 Total Revenues 113,992 1,358,456 1,315,817 103% 1,330,078

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 28,432 259,399 258,397 100% 252,202
10 Benefits 10,804 100,994 97,812 103% 94,604
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 39,236 360,393 356,209 101% 346,806
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services 14,509 74,769 77,400 97% 39,907
14 Power 15,684 76,527 79,750 96% 71,176
15 Operations & Maintenance 33,187 80,443 63,363 127% 60,962
16 Permits & Fees - 30,099 27,617 109% 24,356
17 Total Sewer Operations 63,380 261,838 248,130 106% 202,401
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities 488 4,267 5,616 76% 5,172
20 Office & Other Expenses 512 12,162 7,393 165% 7,644
21 Admin Allocation 45,587 547,043 547,043 100% 480,805
22 Total G&A 46,587 563,471 560,052 101% 493,621
23 Debt Service - 76,481 75,042 102% 74,998
24 Total Expenses 149,203 1,262,183 1,239,433 102% 1,117,826
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (35,212) 96,272 76,384 126% 212,252
26 Capital Expenses (77,859) (313,631) (1,367,000) 23% (305,065)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ (113,071 $ (217,359 $ (1,290,616) $  (92,813)




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: This account includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. YTD ended under budget due to less than anticipated receipts of delinquent assessments.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Other Fees & Charges includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees and
charges and delinquent charges on fees. YTD ended over budget due to high volume of connection fees collected along
with being budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Other Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellanecus income. YTD
activity ended with the sale of a tractor loader for $3,000.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries is for all sewer employees. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD ended over budget at 103% due to the annual worker's compensation renewal which came in
higher than budgeted for due to the reclassification of some employees.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Contract Services include lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
YTD ended under budget at 97%.

Line 14 Power: This account includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD ended slightly under budget at 96%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: This account includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms,
small tools and salaries for mechanics. YTD ended over budget at 127% due to more maintenance than anticipated.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: This line accounts for all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD ended over budget due
to higher than anticipated annual permit renewals.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD ended under budget at 76%.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD ended over budget due to increased operating supplies purchases,
including $2,745 from USA Blue Book in May.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made twice
a year in December and June. YTD ended over budget due to a refinancing in December 2020.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e 576,303 Secondary Irrigation Pump Project
e 592,019 Manhole Cutter /Trailer Mounted Jetters Purchase
e 5$145,310 Storage Building



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
As of June 30, 2021
Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)

HELENDALE

June 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales $ 24988 % 305,701 $ 264,000 116% $ 228,227

3 Donations - - - 0% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue (4,674) (154,401) (84,380) 183% -

5 Total Revenues 20,314 151,299 179,620 84% 228,227

6 Expenses

7 Salaries & Benefits

8 Salaries 10,526 102,693 136,326 75% 104,355

9 Benefits 1,355 17,046 16,070 106% 22,260
10 Total Salaries & Benefits 11,881 119,739 152,396 79% 126,615
11 Recycling Center Operations
12 Contractual Services - 324 4,300 8% 718
13 Operations & Maintenance 970 13,914 11,300 123% 13,928
14 Total Recycling Center Operations 970 14,238 15,600 91% 14,646
15 General & Administrative
16 Utilities 1,019 7,346 8,124 90% 8,214
17 Office & Other Expenses (1,962) 1,572 3,500 45% 8,266
18 Total G&A (943) 8,918 11,624 77 % 16,480
19 Total Expenses 11,909 142,894 179,620 80% 157,741
20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 8.405 8,405 - 70,486
21 Capital Expenses - - B 0% 10,736

22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 8,405 $ 8,405 $ - 0% $ 59,750




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Retail Sales: Retail sales include sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD ended over budget due to higher sales
than anticipated.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net transfer from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to
the Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD concluded below budget at 75%
due to thrift store shutdown in the early part of the year due to COVID-19.

Line 9 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training.
YTD ended at 106% due to the annual worker’s compensation renewal, which came in higher than budgeted for due to

the reclassification of some employees.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD ended
under budget due to less services needed than anticipated due to the shutdown of the store in early part of the year.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD ended over budget due to thrift store roof repairs.

Line 16 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD ended under budget at 90%.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous
expenses. YTD ended over budget due to higher than anticipated bank charges.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



!))_

COMMU A

E

sER Vr‘oé\

Ly
o
o Helendale CSD
ﬂt«é’- nl ; Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
| ﬁ As of June 30, 2021

(Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)

June 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues $ 9,040 % 125,112 $ 128,280 98% $ 128,742

3 Other Income - 515 200 258% 375

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 9,040 125,627 128,480 98 % 129,117

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% 325

8 Utilities 651 5,311 10,111 53% 5,486

9 Operations & Maintenance 567 12,729 6,000 212% 8,447
10 Debt Service - 81,586 85,882 95% -
11 Toetal Expenses 1,218 99,625 106,993 93% 14,258
12 Net Income (Loss) $ 7822 % 26,002 $ 21,487 121% % 114,860




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Property Rentals is revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD
ended in line with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Other Income includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of
these revenues these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD ended over budget due to rental late charges.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). There is no transfer this fiscal year to allow the rental fund to gather cash for needed
future repairs and maintenance.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of
appliances, drywall repair, roofing or plumbing repairs. No services have been needed for this fiscal year.

Line 8 Utilities: Utilities includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD ended under budget at 50%.
Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties. YTD ended over budget due to A/C maintenance for Unit A in July and an A/C system install for Unit B in

October.

Line 10 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt, paid in December and
June. YTD ended under budget due to a refinancing in December 2020.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is usually moved to the Parks & Recreation fund,
however this fiscal year the rental fund is retaining it for future repairs and maintenance.



. (Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)

£ S

§ m % Helendale CSD
§ ‘fﬁ ate ; Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
9 P As of June 30, 2021

H

June 2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees 5 4,108 $ 20,228 $ 27,800 T3% $ 25,334

3 Property Taxes 1,845 20,009 17,160 117% 16,395

4 Donations & Sponsorships 750 13,313 10,790 123% 11,716

5 Rental Income 3,445 21,360 28,100 76% 24,029

6 Developer Impact Fees 1,720 18,920 - 0% 5,160

7 Grants 43,087 43,456 - 0% -

8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In) (3,508) (42,100) (42,100) 100% -

9 Board Discretionary Revenue 22,130 519,176 417,004 125% 477,108
10 Total Revenues 73,576 614,364 458,754 134% 559,741

11 Expenses
12 Salaries & Benefits

13 Salaries 6,563 84,790 87,564 97% 71,343
14 Benefits 3,085 36,544 43,903 83% 32,664
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 9,649 121,334 131,467 92% 104,007
16 Program Expense 4,524 43,961 71,439 62% 59,274
17 Contractual Services - 14,612 12,560 116% 13,066
18 Utilities 2,712 36,362 56,301 65% 35,235
19 Operations & Maintenance 2,688 31,447 24216 130% 45,204
20 Permits & Fees - 1,546 5,338 29% 2,848
21 Grant Expense - - - 0% -

22 Other Expenses - 8,961 3,105 289% 2,129
23 Debt Service - 347,881 22,710 1532% 81,652
24 Total Expenses 19,573 606,104 327,137 185% 343,414
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 54,003 8,260 131,617 6% 216,327

26 Capital Expenses - (58,526) (135,000) 43% (32,140)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 54,003 $ (50,266) $ (3,383) $ 184,187




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Program Fees include recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees
and farmers market revenue. YTD ended under budget at 73% due to lower than planned activity due to Covid-19
restrictions.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Property taxes accounts for the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD
ended over budget due to higher than anticipated property tax receipts.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: This account includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD ended over budget due to increased sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Rental Income includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD ended under budget at 76% due to lower than
planned activity due to Covid-19 restrictions.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Developer Impact Fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these
revenues. YTD ended at $18.9K due to increased housing development.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. YTD balance consists of Farmer’s
Market EBT program activity and Parks per Capita Grant.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to
the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05).

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
Radio Tower Site Rent —$11,629

Property Taxes - $155

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,517

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,845)

Line 13 Salaries: Amounts for full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD ended slightly under budget due
to a vacant position.

Line 14 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll
taxes, and employee education & trainings. YTD ended under budget at 83% due to less education and training than
expected and lower than expected medical insurance.

Line 16 Program Expense: Program Expense includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park,
community center, farmers market and other programs. YTD concluded under budget at 62% due to less program
activity.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD ended
over budget due to services from ALTEC Engineering for the CEQA study for new park facilities and Altec Land Planning
for Cultural Resource Assessment.

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting. YTD ended under budget at 65%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel
and building repair for the park and community center. YTD ended over budget due to unanticipated painting services
for the community center in December.



Line 20 Permits & fees: This account includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD
ended under budget due to less fees than anticipated.

Line 21 Grants: There was not grant activity planned or taking place in FY 21.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Other expenses includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions and bank charges. YTD
ended over budget due to pay-off penalties of $6,733 for the CNB Loan #11-007.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Debt Service payments
are made quarterly in September, December, March and June. YTD ended over budget to due to the payoff of CNB Loan

#11-007.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e 57,163 Park Signage
e 58,277 Park Fencing
e 543,087 Additional Restroom Building



ERV/,
»C“%' 3
=
-
= ';&
=
o)

(& ]

P

r

31&1910%

—

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Other Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits

12 Contractual Services

13 Disposal Fees

14 Operations & Maintenance
15 Other Operating Expenses
16 Admin Allocation

17 Total Expenses

18 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

As of June 30, 2021
o : ia t
HELENDALE (Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

June 2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 50,846 $ 556,973 $ 582,089 9% $ 509,181
3,560 236,913 235,847 100% 231,988
1,017 10,361 11,000 94% 9,056
- P ; 0% :
55,423 804,247 828,937 97 % 750,224
9,642 84,634 79,269 107% 67,727
4,525 39,072 39,654 99% 32,316
14,167 123,707 118,923 104% 100,043
90,310 554,024 540,117 103% 503,474
12,947 157,004 141,956 111% 155,843
346 4,005 4,215 95% 2,724
543 9,388 9,997 94% 8,607
930 11,164 11,164 100% 9,812
119,243 859,292 826,373 104 % 780,504
$ (63,820) $ (55,046) $ 2,564 $ (30,280)




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: This is for regular pick up of solid waste. YTD ended slightly budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: This account includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD ended as budgeted.

Line 4 Other Charges: Other charges include delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD ended under budget
at 94% due to lower than anticipated fees.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year. There is no deficit budgeted for current fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: This is the salaries for solid waste employees. YTD ended a little over budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD
ended over budget due to higher that anticipated Burrtec fees.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Disposal Fees include San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD
ended over budget due to higher than anticipated San Bernarndo County disposal fees.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD ended slightly under budget at 95% due to less maintenance needed than anticipated.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Other Operating Expenses include rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event
expenses, public outreach, printing, small tools and bad debt expenses. YTD ended under budget at 94% with less services
needed.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
As of June 30, 2021
(Unaudited - Results Do Not Include All Year End Adjustments)

ayLsIa®

June 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 11,629 $ 166,999 § 150,420 111% $ 153,292
3 Property Taxes 3,509 126,761 103,844 122% 121,889
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 13,994 162,637 149,129 109% 147,024
5 Fees & Charges 2,161 23,885 14,000 171% 15,998
6 Investments 5,001 10,950 45,000 24% 86,840
7 Other Income 8,281 16,905 6,800 249% 15,825
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (19,302) (384,784) (332,624) 116% (355,425)
9 Total Revenues 25,273 123,352 136,570 90 % 185,444

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12 Salaries 60,500 521,249 511,463 102% 531,401
13 Benefits 21,125 187,266 200,548 93% 148,914
14 Directors' Fees 8,256 62,439 89,000 70% 27,473
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 89,882 770,954 801,011 96 % 710,114
16 Contractual Services 13,732 232,722 217210 107% 283,296
17 Insurance - 94,342 84,673 111% 54,678
18 Ultilities 1,233 17,541 25,732 68% 17,258
19 Operations & Maintenance 93 1,204 5,216 23% 1,448
20 Permits & Fees 965 17,087 14,685 116% 8,272
21 Office & Other Expenses 9,283 60,964 53,622 114% 60,356
22 Election Expense - 3,402 20,000 17% -
23 Admin Allocation (93,035) (1,116,414) (1,116,414) 100% (981,235)
24 Total Expenses 22,154 81,801 105,735 77 % 154,186

25 Net Income (Loss) $ 3119 $ 41,551 $ 30,835 135% $ 31,257




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Tower Rent includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD ended over budget due negotiated contract
increase with one of the cell tower rentals.

Line 3 Property Taxes: This account includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD ended over budget due to
higher than anticipated receipts.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: This includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD ended over budget due to
higher franchise fees.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Fees & Charges consists of credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD ended
over budget due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: This account includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD ended
under budget at 24% due to a sharp decline in interest rates.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD concluded over
budget due to more recycling revenues than anticipated.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Board Discretionary Revenue includes the transfer of the following for Parks and
Recreation fund (fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent — $11,629 (line 2)

e Property Taxes — $155 (line 3)

e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — $7,517 (part of line 4)

Line 12 Salaries: Salaries includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD ended in line with
budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD ended below budget at 93% due to employee morale & training
expenses being less than anticipated.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: This category includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars and mileage expense.
YTD concluded under budget at 70% due to less meeting activity.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD ended over budget due to higher than anticipated legal costs.

Line 17 Insurance: This account includes both general and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD ended over budget due to
higher than anticipated insurance premiums.

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD ended under budget at 68%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage &
travel reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD ended under budget due to less maintenance
needed than anticipated.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: This category includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD ended over budget due to higher than anticipated annual renewals.



Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Office & Other Expenses include board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD ended over budget due to higher than

anticipated bank charges and supplies.
Line 22 Election Expense: Costs relating to board member election.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



) 1
%
A
)a?

&

COMMUY,
\
12141810

s

IEETME Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 3, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
COVID Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Over the past few weeks the data has shown an increase in the COVID cases throughout the
country. In California the Governor has mandated vaccines or twice-weekly testing for all state
employees. The trends are disappointing to say the least.

As of 7/22/21, the past due amount for utility bills is $60,414.94. This is an increase of $14,000
from the last report. Staff continues to monitor these outstanding balances and will apply for any
state funding that is available to offset the loss due to non-payment.

FISCAL IMPACT: $60,414.94 in outstanding receivables

ATTACHMENTS: None



RV,

2 -

=Y -
o

O =

[EEME Helendale Community Services District

o [RT N R (]

DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-16: A
Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors
Approving Award of a Sole Source Contract to High Desert Underground for New
Wastewater Mini Lift Station

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:

As part of the new building construction a sewer line must be installed to accommodate the
restroom facility that is required by County in order to get permits for the construction. Thisis a
fairly complicated project due to the congestion of underground infrastructure as noted on the
attached drawing of the site.

The options for wastewater were to convey it back to the Smithson lift station at approximately 1
mile in distance; run it through the new park lift station at over half a mile or install a mini-lift
station and convey the flow directly into the headworks. The most reasonable solution due to
distance was to convey the waste directly to the headworks.

Due to the elevation of the pipeline, building and other infrastructure to be crossed, a small lift
station is the only option to pressurize and push the flow into the headworks. Due to the
intricacies of this project, Staff is requesting that a sole source contract be issued to High Desert
Underground to complete this scope of work. Initially, this project was going to come at a later
date with the inside of the structure was completed, however, County’s requirement to have the
bathroom installed as a condition of the permit has necessitated completion of this project as
soon as possible. Not having a completed sewer lift station would delay receiving the certification
of occupancy from County when the construction is completed.

As an example of how complicated this project is, the utilities that must be crossed include natural
gas, telco, water and sewer forced mains. The congestion of these utilities adds to the uniqueness
and complexity of this project in that the new 2” forced main line for the building must go under
the 3” potable water supply going to the old office; a 4” irrigation line; a 2” gas service and cross
over the two old 8” sewer forced main lines and the new 12” forced main line and connect to the



Headworks in an extremely congested utility area. The new lift station would discharge into the
Headworks via a gooseneck-type pipe configuration.

Further, the unique knowledge that High Desert possesses based upon the new 12” forced main
project that they completed in 2017 and the fact that HDU also has the contract for the fire
sprinkler system for the building and has the need to locate facilities related to that required
project makes HDU uniquely qualified to complete this scope of work for the District within the
required timeframe.

FISCAL IMPACT: $36,044 with consideration of a contingency due to the complicate nature of the
project.

REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2021-16 and determine a contingency amount.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2021-16
HDU Proposal
Site Drawing



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AWARD OF A SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT
TO HIGH DESERT UNDERGROUND FOR
NEW WASTEWATER MINI LIFT STATION

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District™) is a Community Services District
organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is subject to Public Contracts Code Section 20682.5(b), which provides that
“[a]ll contracts for the construction of completion of any building, structure, or improvement, when the cost
exceeds $25,000 shall be contracted for and let to the lowest responsible bidder after notice™;

WHEREAS, it is well-settled that exceptions to the competitive bidding requirement exist in the event
that the specific facts and circumstances surrounding the particular work is such that the services sought for the
proposed project are unique to a single contractor and the public agency must use such specialized services for
efficient and effective completion thereof [see, e.g., Hiller v. City of Los Angeles (1962) 197 Cal. App. 2d 685,
17 Cal. Rptr. 579], or that engaging in the process would be undesirable or impracticable as a matter of public
interest because a delay would result that would operate to undermine the public benefits to be gained by the
proposed project [see, e.g., Graydon v. Pasadena Redevelopment Agency (1980) 104 Cal. App. 3d 631, 164 Cal.
Rptr. 56];

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2019, the District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted a revised
Purchasing Policies and Procedures for the District (“the Purchasing Policy”) which created bidding and contract
procedures as part of the District’s Rules and Regulations so as to provide guidance and direction to the District’s
staff in obtaining outside services for projects initiated by the District;

WHEREAS, Section 6e(3) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District must comply with the
competitive bidding requirements of Public Contracts Code Section 20682.5 with respect to the purchase for
other contracts when the cost exceeds $15,000 but not exceeding $25,000;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally-recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A) (4) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis “when
competitive bidding would fail to produce an advantage and/or when the advertisement for Competitive Bidding
would be undesirable, impractical, or impossible”;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(3) of the Purchasing Policy also provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis for
any project in which a “Sole Source Contractor” has been designated;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(5) of the Purchasing Policy also provides that, when time is of the essence, the District may procure services
on a negotiated basis for any project in which a “Sole Source Contractor” has been designated;

WHEREAS, for purposes of Section 6(D)(3) of the Purchasing Policy, the term “Sole Source
Contractor” is defined in Section 2(0) thereof as “a contractor or consultant that has been evaluated to provide
unique or specialized Services or Supplies that cannot be obtained from other contractors or consultants,” which
designation must be approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the facts, circumstances, and challenges surrounding the proposed installation of the new
Mini Lift Station (“the Project™), as described in the staff report attached hereto and incorporated herein (“the
Staff Report™), supports a determination by the District’s Board of Directors that imposing a formal competitive
bidding requirement for the construction of the proposed Project would be undesirable or impracticable because
the process could potentially not be timely completed given all the intervening factors outlined in the staff report
specifically the complexity of utilities within the Project area; and



WHEREAS, as further described in the Staff Report, High Desert Underground possesses unique
background and knowledge of the District’s existing infrastructure that would be impacted and utilized in
connection with the proposed Project, and High Desert Underground has performed all prior force main
installation services for the District in a timely manner and with high-quality workmanship that has been
accepted by both the District and other local governmental agencies possessing regulatory oversight.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District that, based upon the unique facts and circumstances described in the Staff Report and other
evidence presented to the Board, the Board hereby finds and determines that expedited construction of the Project
is exempt from any otherwise-applicable formal competitive bidding requirement pursuant to Section 7(A) of
the Purchasing Policy because compliance therewith would be undesirable and impracticable as a matter of
public interest since engaging in the process would cause a delay that could result in the Project not achieving
satisfactory completion prior to another force main break.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby finds and determines that High Desert
Underground be designated as a sole source contractor for the Project pursuant to Section 7(A) of the Purchasing
Policy. The Board reserves the right to withdraw this designation in its entirety, or to suspend this designation
on a project-by-project basis, in the exercise of its sole discretion.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby approves construction of the Project, and
authorizes the award of a contract for the construction thereof to High Desert Underground for a price not to
exceed $36,044.00, based upon the recommendations of the District’s General Manager in the Staff Report, as
well as the oral and written statements presented to, and considered by, the District’s Board of Directors prior to
adoption of this Resolution.

ADOPTED this 5th day of August, 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



High Desert Underground Inc.

GENERAL ENGINEERING PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION
13355 Osage Court Apple Valley, CA 92308
Office (760) 247-8999  Fax (760) 247-2777

www.hdupipeline.com

DATE: 6/9/2021
COMPANY: Helendale CSD

SUBMITTED TO: Alex
PROJECT NO.: PROPOSAL
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: new wastwater shop lift station
Qry DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL
1 Provide and install Liberty pumps duplex grinder system (D3648L5G202) $ 19,776.00 | S 19,776.00
S N
1 Install 2" PVC forcemain to headworks and build goosneck piping outlet into S 16,268.00 | S 16,268.00
inlet basin. Appx 650 LF, with 2" galvanized steel goosneck S -
S “
S &
S Z
S 2
§ $ =
3 =
3 N
3 N
S 4
3 2
S =
S &
S &
3 =
S N
3 N
[ N
S -
S N
3 »
S n
S i
TOTAL S 36,044.00

NOTICE:

This project was bid using industry standard tools and equipment. Should underground conditions

require special equipment, we will notify the owner and reconsider the proposal.

EXCLUSIONS INCLUDE **Exclusions Include but are not limited to: Permits, Fees, Surveying, Compaction Tests, Job Water,
(BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO): Permanent Paving

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this Proposal




OV AOZZ "IV ABOZ abeljoA [punuoN
Ke yibua Queuep saimoejnuey

jpueg jonuo) Bunewayy sapnpu]
Ysz yibua pic)

WaluLB| a4 fing

NdH 0SP'E Wdd

4 seaibaq opL ‘dway pinbi “xepy
wz SpIjOS J213Welg Xew

LdNd Uiy 12y
we/uig ang Wwap

ool peaH Xew

wdb 008 peaH jo 14 0E @ aiey mopd

wdb 00 peaH j0 14 0Z @ 318y Mold

wdb 008 peaH jo 14 51 @ a1ey Moy

j1onposd syt asedwo) D

A aiop MaIA 31E] 1O} SMOJIE Jey) aBe1joa saybiy e asn A3y L ‘Moy) J218M 3y yum dn dady o}
3|qe Jou S1 JO pauonounjjew sey dwnd ay} 1oy} Uaje 0} uiseq dwns ay) ul [aA3) jesaide 0}
S3SII JS1BM USUM UO SLUINY 1By} WLe|e ue aAey swialsAs dwnd sapuub abemas AQZZ asayl

-afiueyd o1 1dalgns s1 uibuQ Jo Aunog “wsnN Wb jo Aune)

Y/N # 2bed bojee) LISLSLOV # DSISNN
Z0ZOS1BYIEQ # 12001 N 9ELAOL # WAl

(4]

180|4 124181 dH dy Z ‘sdwnd jo Jjoquinp Z ‘waisAs dwnd Japun

SdWNd ALd3817

wdb 008

wdb 008
uez

uigL

|eibajuj

120|4 124131
[2218 ssajuiels
|9218 ssajuIels
Z

vSiL

09

oV A O¥Z/802

ayz

wiisAs duwing Japuug

peaH jo 14 0L @ 1ey mold
peaH J0 14 § @ ey mo|4
wod uQ

wiod H0o

UOI}22UUDY) [BIUID3]T YIUMS
uoHeNIY YOUMS

[euaiep sajjaduw)

jeuajepy Apog duwing
sdwng O jaquinn

sdwy

ZH

abeyjop paley

sdwngd - aseyd

dH

way

soadg |eoluyda )

¥2eqpas, ebew| 1ONpoid pi.



2§ WPENERE)

R e Bl




DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-17: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Approving Award of a Sole Source Contract with K.C. Fabrication and Restoration
for a Rolling Well-House Enclosure for Well 13

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of a sole source contract with K.C. Fabrication and Restoration

STAFF REPORT:

In 2012, the District purchased a similar building from K.C. Fabrication for Well 4A. As the Board
may recall, this was an innovative design created with input the District Staff. The building is a
movable metal building fabricated on a rail and roller system that allows for the building to be
rolled from over the well to facilitate access to the well head for maintenance purposes. This
design replaced the old CMU block building design used by County. The versatility and cost of this
unit made it an appealing option for the District. At that time the District paid $37,965 for the
building. With the increased cost of building materials over the past nine years and today’s
exaggerated price climate the proposed cost of the new building is $58,369.60.

The unique nature of the building design and function necessitate the sole source contract with
K.C. Fabrication. In 2012, when the District was looking into well house designs, K.C. offered this
one-of-a-kind approach based upon their knowledge and experience in the water industry. The
expertise K.C. Fabrication brings to the table for this project is unparalleled.

Due to the remote location of this site it is important that we are able to secure the well as soon as
possible upon completion of drilling the equipping the well. Based upon the long lead time for
materials, Staff is requesting that the Board consider approving this award now so that fabrication
can begin as soon as possible.

Further, standardizing the buildings assists with efficiency for the water staff in daily operations
and maintenance of the wells.

The Board may recall that Well 4A was completed in 2011, but the building was not ordered until
October 2012 with it finally being installed in January 31, 2013. Due to the location of Well 4A



within the housing development, there was not the same level of heightened concern relative to
vandalism that exists for Well 13.

In 2011, Staff has attempted to get comparative quotes for both metal and block buildings with
the removal roof and back wall, however, that type of structure is highly specialized which made
the normal process of getting competitive quotes challenging.

Fabrication for the proposed building takes place off-site and the structure will be transported to
the site for installation. Concrete for the building will be done under a separate contract with a
yet to be determined vendor.

FISCAL IMPACT: %58,369.60
REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2021-17 and provide a contingency amount.
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2021-17

Photo of building
Quote from K.C. Fabrication and Restoration






K.C. Fabrication and Restoration
PO box 403562
Hesperia Ca. 92340

Helendale Community Services District

Rolling Well House Building Proposal

28'x12'x12’" (peak) nom

Shell framing 3”x3”x .090 double sole plate single top plate
Trusses 2”x2”x .090 2’ pitch to center

26 ga sheet

3’0 steel man door

10'x10" roll up door

(2) lower vent openings and (1) 120v ex fan

Shell framing and trusses on 24” centers

Trim out sheet metal

Solid cast inverted V wheels (4)

Lowering jacks (4)

One coat primer and one coat enamel finish on framing
Hold down brackets

Lifting eyes

There has been a 168% price increase on raw steel since Sept. of 2020, currently the steel prices that are
quoted are good for 3 days. Although I do not see a radical change in prices in the near future this

proposal will need to be modified to reflect only the steel price increase from the quoted at proposal
time to purchase price if the steel price is greater than 5% of quotes.

Delivered and set on site

$58,369.60



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AWARD OF A SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT
TO K. C. FABRICATION AND RESTORATION

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District”) is a Community Services District
organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is subject to Public Contracts Code Section 20682.5(b), which provides that
“[a]ll contracts for the construction of completion of any building, structure, or improvement, when the cost
exceeds $25,000 shall be contracted for and let to the lowest responsible bidder after notice™;

WHEREAS, it is well-settled that exceptions to the competitive bidding requirement exist in the event
that the specific facts and circumstances surrounding the particular work is such that the services sought for the
proposed project are unique to a single contractor and the public agency must use such specialized services for
efficient and effective completion thereof [see, e.g., Hiller v. City of Los Angeles (1962) 197 Cal. App. 2d 685,
17 Cal. Rptr. 579], or that engaging in the process would be undesirable or impracticable as a matter of public
interest because a delay would result that would operate to undermine the public benefits to be gained by the
proposed project [see, e.g., Graydon v. Pasadena Redevelopment Agency (1980) 104 Cal. App. 3d 631, 164 Cal.
Rptr. 56];

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2019, the District’s Board of Directors (“Board™) adopted a revised
Purchasing Policies and Procedures for the District (“the Purchasing Policy™) which created bidding and contract
procedures as part of the District’s Rules and Regulations so as to provide guidance and direction to the District’s
staff in obtaining outside services for projects initiated by the District;

WHEREAS, Section 6e(3) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District must comply with the
competitive bidding requirements of Public Contracts Code Section 20682.5 with respect to the purchase for
other contracts when the cost exceeds $15,000 but not exceeding $25,000;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally-recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A) (4) of the Purchasing Policy provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis “when
competitive bidding would fail to produce an advantage and/or when the advertisement for Competitive Bidding
would be undesirable, impractical, or impossible™;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(3) of the Purchasing Policy also provides that the District may procure services on a negotiated basis for
any project in which a “Sole Source Contractor” has been designated;

WHEREAS, pursuant to legally recognized exceptions to competitive bidding requirements, Section
7(A)(5) of the Purchasing Policy also provides that, when time is of the essence, the District may procure services
on a negotiated basis for any project in which a “Sole Source Contractor” has been designated,;

WHEREAS, for purposes of Section 6(D)(3) of the Purchasing Policy, the term “Sole Source
Contractor” is defined in Section 2(O) thereof as “a contractor or consultant that has been evaluated to provide
unique or specialized Services or Supplies that cannot be obtained from other contractors or consultants,” which
designation must be approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the facts, circumstances, and challenges surrounding the proposed new Well Building (“the
Project™), as described in the staff report attached hereto and incorporated herein (“the Staff Report™), supports
a determination by the District’s Board of Directors that imposing a formal competitive bidding requirement for
the construction of the proposed Project would be undesirable or impracticable because the process could
potentially not be timely completed given all the intervening factors outlined in the staff report specifically the
public health and safety risk that could occur if another force main break occurs; and



WHEREAS, as further described in the Staff Report, K.C. Fabrication and Restoration possesses unique
background and knowledge of the District’s desired building construction and configuration that would be
impacted and utilized in connection with the proposed Project, and K.C. Fabrication and Restoration has
performed similar services for the District in a timely manner and with high-quality workmanship that has been
accepted by both the District and other local governmental agencies possessing regulatory oversight.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District that, based upon the unique facts and circumstances described in the Staff Report and other
evidence presented to the Board, the Board hereby finds and determines that expedited construction of the Project
is exempt from any otherwise-applicable formal competitive bidding requirement pursuant to Section 7(A) of
the Purchasing Policy because compliance therewith would be undesirable and impracticable as a matter of
public interest since engaging in the process would cause a delay that could result in the Project not achieving
satisfactory completion prior to another force main break.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby finds and determines that K.C. Fabrication be
designated as a sole source contractor for the Project pursuant to Section 7(A) of the Purchasing Policy. The
Board reserves the right to withdraw this designation in its entirety, or to suspend this designation on a project-
by-project basis, in the exercise of its sole discretion.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby approves construction of the Project, and
authorizes the award of a contract for the construction thereof to K.C. Fabrication for a price not to exceed
$58,369.60, based upon the recommendations of the District’s General Manager in the Staff Report, as well as
the oral and written statements presented to, and considered by, the District’s Board of Directors prior to adoption
of this Resolution.

ADOPTED this 5th day of August, 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



& ?Eﬂ'c'e@

1sIo

5

S

3
432
8 Q N . . -
=™ Helendale Community Services District

DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Sewer Rate Analysis

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff request input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Based upon direction given to Staff at the May 20, 2021, meeting, Staff has attached the prior and
current financial projections completed by consultants for the Wastewater operation. The analysis
accounts for the revenue and capital expenditures anticipated for the next five years as well as
cash flow projections through Fiscal Year 2029. This evaluation provides a look-ahead for the
wastewater fund and the basis for a potential rate increase. Staff will review the document in
more detail at the board meeting.

For some time, District Management has expressed concern about the cost of wastewater
maintenance and the related impact on the reserve funds. The consultants are recommending an

increase in the wastewater rates from the current rate of $36.64 per month to $43.64 per month.

There are several assumptions included in projections 1, 2 & 3:

° All capital projects are completed in the next 5-years

o A minimum reserve of $3 million is maintained (Currently $3.6M)
o A loan is required in FY23 for $1.94M

° A loan is required in FY28 for $1.3M

Based upon input from the Board in May projections 4-7 have been provided with the following
assumptions:

° No loans
° Draw reserve fund to around $2M
o Projections for capital project needs vary from $0 to $675,000/year

Staff is seeking direction from the Board on proceeding with the Prop 218 public notification process
based upon the Board’s selected scenario. It is imperative that the deficiency in the Wastewater
fund be addressed as the capital project needs are exceeding the annual revenue and the fund is
unsustainable in its current state.



The current June 2021, financial report shows the unaudited year-end fund balance at ($217,359)
with maintenance building project to be completed this year (FY22).

FISCAL IMPACT: As noted.

REQUESTED ACTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Projections 1-7



L96'VZE' LS 198°10Z'LE  8LL'LOZ'ES  LSSPPL'LS  B8PO'060°'LS  LPLBE0LS  90.'886%  SZO'LYES 58.'068% 626'LE8%  256'08.% Iviolans
Z€2' 808 SYL69L 060°€EL 181860 ¥E6'799 [WEA] SL1E09 SEE VLS EVO'LYS 189718% 8196 uoneoo|ly UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0LL'9L juswnsnipy asuadx3 uoisuad [ELENDY
£9L'Y 9e5'y 0zZe'y Gl BlB'E Zel'e ¥SS'E see's vez'e v8L'T S5 Juawainey Yudid
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LAY LL OWd3 s¥3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oro'z 0 asuadx3 jejus(q / UOISIA
€81L's LE6'Y z0L'Y 8Lty v9zZ't 190t 898'c ¥89'e 80S°E G1Z'e 2l al1edipsN/YDId - sexe] ||olhed
69£°0L G186 5076 156'8 0es's eAN] 180l 69¢'L 8L0°L 2088 S0Z've uonesuaduwios SIIOM
GPL'69 258'69 91129 0€.'65 988'95 LLLV'YS 165°LS ovL'6Y 008'9% 99Z'9¢ ZLLLE soueunsu| dnoig sakojdw3
86%'G zee'ey 892'LY £0£'6€E Zev'Le 679°'GE LG6'EE GEE'ZE S6.°0E Shy'L2 SZ'9Z Juswaliey Sy3d
ZrLLe 9e1'02 11161 v9Z'8l v6E'LL 99501 140°G1 9z0'G1 oLE'PL ose'el 0821 Aed ||eD uQ - seuejeg
Lov'ee yee'Le 6L£'02 LSE'6L oEy'slL Z66°LL 99l 0Z6'GlL Z91'Gl 926'22 59801 awi] JanQ - seLeles
9zz'eee$  0ZL'zZe$  1BL'00E$  €4L'Z6Z$ 092’828 600'G92$  0BE'ZSZ$  LlE'Oves 526'822% LZL'0028  8¥E'9LLS auwi] (In4 - seueles
S1II3NIE JONIEL ® SAWVIVS
6z-8202 | @2z-lz0z | [z-920Z | 9Z-520Z | SZ-vz0Z | veZ-gz0Z | €£Z-220Z | zZ-bzoz | LZ-0202 0Z-6102 61-810Z ERITTY "ON
suopoefoig 1ebpng fenjoy AINNO22V ILNNODOY
08£'GS6'LS  £26'L61'CS €19°0€8°LS  9LE°LLLLS  ZPLVLLLS  vpE'9S9lS  SLP'SpS'eS GSG'09€1S  Z9L'9vE’LS 89YZYELS anuaAsy [ej10]
00Lzv 44 00L'Z¥ 00LZ% 00127 001'Z% 001'2F 0012k 0 0 ajsuel] pung yied
0 00000’k 0 0 0 0 000°0%6'} 0 0 0 (s@24 %S’} ‘SIA 0€ ‘%¥) sueon foig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0v'L awWoou| JaYI0
0 0 0 0 0 D [¢] 0 0 mh_...N S}asSsy JO ||Bg U0 SSO7 Jo Uuleg)
055'L 055'L 055°1 0SS'L 0S5'} 055'} 055'} 055°L 8018 65 saxe] juanbuijag uo saljjeusd
008'y 008't 008't 008't 008t 008t 008’y 008t L9l £88°Y AQpuels Jemas Ad - Sjuswssessy |
000'GL 000'GL 000'GL 000°GL 000°G1L 000'GL 000'GL 000'GL 296'9L L9zl Aqpuels Jomag - sjuswssassy |eloadg
000'SL 00061 000G 00061 000°G1L 000'GL 000'GL 000'G) GLL'8L 1591 saljjeuad @ see4 juenbuijag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 S80IAIRS B 5984
el 8eY 8eY 8EY 8EY 8et 8Et 8EY 8cY zzL'9 90901 $894 UOIOBUUDY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8EY 9.8 uopadsu| g sjwiad
Z6¥'9/8°LE GEO'ELR'LS SZL'LSL'LS 88Y'Z69'LE  ©SZ'SE9'LS  9S6'6.G'L$  LZS'9TSLE  Z88'TrE’lS  [99'182'L$  690'6.2°L$  20L'6LZ'LS sabiley) sonag James
pung siyj| Aqg pajelauac) anuaaay
62-820Z | 82-/20Z | 12-9Z0Z | 92-520Z | Sz-be0Z | ve-€z0Z | e€e2z0z | 2z-h20z |  b2-0Z0Z 0Z-610Z 61-810Z
suopjoafoid 1ebpng |lemyoy
vL0v$ Zz0z 151 Aenuer aAloayd aiey
¥9'£5% £8°16% 80°05% 8E'8r$ SL 7% PN voErS v9'9eS v9'9ES r9'9e$ y9'9¢$ 151 AInr anioayg ‘aley
%GE %S'€ %S°E %S°€ %S'E %S¢ %L'8 %96 sjuausnipy sley
SY8'ZOr'ES GLE'9BS'ZS LOC'E96'CS  226'C8S'ES  ZLZ'OrS'eS LPZ6LEWS 67L00ZES  9L9'86B'ES eV LLL'ES souejeg bujuuibag
6Z-820Z | 82-120Z | 1z-920¢ | 9z-Se0Z | SZ-ve0Zz | ve-ez0z | e€z-ze0Z | ee-bz0z |  1z-0Z0Z 0Z-610Z 61-810Z
suopoaloid 1abpng |lemoy

ZZ0g AInp 8sB8I0U) YIUOW/0G'E$ PUE ZZ0Z Alenuel 8SeaIou| LIUOW/0g €S - 99UB|ed pund Ul WINES LB

1o1IsIq seoIBag Ajlunwwo) ajepuajeH
| uoposford v e|qel




006'2Z0'c$ SYB'ZOV'ES GLE'98S'T$ L92't96'T¢ <Tz6'Z8S'E$ ZLZ'OPS'ES LPZ'elE'PS 6PL'00Z'CS  919°868'tS
(sve'vers)  ogs'osss  (zee'ose$) (569'619¢)  0s9‘ocs (696'ze8%)  Z6v'8LL'LS (198°169%) ZZL'IZLS 60£'9% (zoz'sz1$)
SZE'06E°Z$ €6E'GLETS G9S'L0Z'TS LEO'LBE'ZS Z6V'LI9'L$ €18L6V'Z$ ©Z6'99€'Z$  L£9'6LLZ$  EEV'6EZ'LS  ZGB'GEELS OELI9V'LS
69€'9Z.8  vOv'vel$ 1GZ'989% 1GZ'9E6% 162'982%  LGZ'LO9L'LS  PIE'PE0'LS  8LE'206% Zr0'6L$ 89Z'y9Z$  €Z9'9ZvS
L0E'9. £5L'8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EL8'ELL €LB8'ELL EL8°CLL €L8CLL EL8'ELL EL8ELL LEG'IAS 0 0 0 0

681'9¢ 8.€'2L 8.€'TL 8l¢'zL 8LE°CL 8.€'2L 8.€'2. 8.6'2L Zr0'sL GE0°6. 71029
000'005¢  000'00S$  000'00S$  000°0S.$  000'00LS  000'G.6$  000'G96$  000'0ESS 0% €€Z'68L%  609'¥9ES
621 ve'L 99°'L 0Ll €Ll 9Ll 152 €82 192 L9'e 98
vzy'L6Z$  vE6'009°L$ 662'60€$  96S°9LES  L06'ZZE$  ZBZ'BZES  908'TLZ'Z$  LLG'vOZS$ €91'961% 1150228 19¢°10ES
9G6'€99'LE 6860651 PLELZG LS 08LPGY LS cbe LBE LS <Z9S08E LS 609¢lC 1S 6GcZL2 V8 26ev9b 1S GBS G0 LS LOLLYOLS
966'8€€$  ZZL'6ZE$  9eG'BLES  6ZZ'OLES €6L°LOE$  LZP'T6ZS v06'€8Z$  PE9'G.ZS 909°292% GGO'E¥Z$  GGL'vGZ$
Gl8 162 89/ Svl vzl €0. Z89 209 £vo 274 K=
008'c 069'€ Z8g'e Y'E L18'e 812'c £gL'e 060'¢ 000'€ LGt'L e
801t 886'C z/8'c 09.'e 059'c v¥a'e ovb'e ove'e £ve'e £68'L Z6L°L
169 9.9 259 829 619 109 £85 195 0SS 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PEE'D 6¥.L'9 0/6'S 964'G 829'S POt'S G0g's 051's 000's £LL'e BEL'EL
0es'L 9L gev'L LBE'L 15l LLE'L €2’ 9eZ'L 00Z'L Z6E'L 0

LOP'LL 690'L1 9rL'0L EEV'0L oEL'oL GE8'6 8vS'6 0.2'6 000'6 89101 194°L
20€'12 989'02 #80'02 661'61 LE6'8L 08g'8L v8'LL GZe'LlL 0Zg'9l 055'02 L1EL'Y)
699'L¢ L¥L'0€ 1G8'62 286'82 8eL'8e g1e'L2 £25'0Z 054'62 000's2 r19'8 Y6561
z0Z'9 120'9 9¥8's 9/9'G 0ls's 05€'S ¥6L'S £v0'S 268'v 062't £ee'e
186'L 8vL'L £25'L £0€'L 160'L ¥88'9 ¥89'9 681'9 00g'9 608'El 159'9
ZL6 988 098 58 oLe 184 ¥9. Zyl 0z £.9 SE0'L
§20'L0L £80'86 922'G6 Z5v'26 09.'68 Svl'L8 209'%8 £vl'ze 0G.'6L 0r9'08 GBE'LY

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Z6l'8 $G6°L AN 16¥'L 6.2'L 1902 198'9 199'9 19v'9 vez'y 626'C
786're G96'EE 9/6'2¢ 9L0'2¢ £€80°LE 8.1'0¢ 662'62 orr'8e 21912 £0L'SY 006've
oro'e 256'2 9982 78L'c 1042 £29'C ars'z 'z 00v'2 008'v oov'e

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899'21 662'Z1 L6 LL £65°11 SGZ L1 126'01L 609'0L 00g'0L 000°0L 0 0

129'0S S6L'6Y 29l Ly LiE'9p 020'st 60L'EY etz 00Z' ¥ 000'0t L6¥'81 £19'9%
699°LES LvL'0ES 168'62% 286'92% 8€1'82% 81E'22$ £25'928 052'62% 000'6Z$ 181'€2% LZL'PLS

asuejeg Bujpug
(sso)enuanay 19N
dio g dx3 [eloy

wviolans

32198 Jqaq lodd ueo 8zZ/LZ02
32IAJ8g 1q9Q ‘fodd uBOT £Z/ZTOZ
20188 1gaq Bunsxy

welbold uswaocidw| [eyden

abelano) 8o1M8S 1990
(sson)iende) aiojag anuaaay 18N
sasuadx3y Gunesadg |e10)

aviol8ans

suonduosgng pue seng
§|00] |lews

swopun

yoeannQ alqnd

sa||ddng 2010

saliddng Bunesadp
juswesinquiay [eAel] pue abeajipy
[and apiysp

SouUBUSUIBY BRIy
soueusUIR B SuolesadQ
auoydaja]

|esodsiq 1sodwo/sbpn|s

oUp33 - saln

aoueInsu|

Buluies] pue uopeonp3g
$934 pue sjiwlad

Hoddng g|9 / aremyog
ue pos - 891A8G 10BUOD
saoineg bBuuasuibug
S89Ineg [BNjORNUOD
sisAjeuy Aojesogen]

YLIdVYD

SNOILVHIdO ANV 3ONVNILNIVIN



196'PZE'LS  L98°L9Z°LS  BLL'LOZ'LS  LSS'PYL'LS  8r0°060'LS  LPL'BEO'LS 90.'886% 5Z9'LY6$ G8.'968% 626'1£8% 256'08.% violans
T]

2EC808 7NN 060°€EL 181860 ¥E6%99 1IZEED GL1'E09 GBE VL Ev0'LYS 189°18% a1061p uoREsO|ly UIpY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0491 jususnipy asuadx3 uoisuad [BHENoY
£9L'y 9E5'y 0ze'y GLL'Y 6L6'E zel's ¥55'e $8€°E vzz'e ¥8L'T GG juswRllBY Yed3id
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LY Ll OWd3 sy3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0r0'e 0 asuadx3 [ejuaq / UoISIA
£8L'S LE6'% 204y 8Lty T L90'y 898'c ¥89'c 80S'E Gl1T'e 2L 21B0IPBN/YDIS - Sexe] ||0ihed
69€°0L 5/8'6 S0P'6 1568 0£s'8 ¥zL's 1811 69¢°'L 8L0'L z0g'Le S02'7Z uonesusdwio SIBNIO
St1'69 258's9 91229 0€L'65 988'95 LLLV'PS 16515 orlL'6k 0089y 992Z'9¢ zLllE aoueinsuj dnoig) sakojdw3
86¥'Sh ZeL'er 80Z°LY £0£'6E ZeV'LE 6¥9'GE LG6'EE GEL'ZE G6.'08 Srv'lz SvZ'9z Juswemey Sy3d
Zri'iz 9eL'0z L1161 yoz'8l v6e'LL 995'0L L11'GL 9z0's1 oLE'vL o8e'el 0821 Aed |leD uQ - salejes
LO¥'2T ¥EE'LT 6LE°0Z LSE'6L 0er'gl 255'L1 9LL'9L 0Z6'Gl Z91'SL 926'22 508°0L awi] J8AQ - SBlieles
9ZZ'8€€$  0TL'ZZe$  1BL'90E$  €LL'gBES  002'8.Z%  600°G9Z$  06£'2S2S  LIE'0FZS 526'822% LZL'002S  8PE'OLLS auw| |In4 - seuejes
S1IIINTg 39N ¥ SV VS
[ 6z-820z | 8z-iz0Z | 12-0Z0Z | 02-620Z | Ge-vZ0Z | ¥Z-€20Z | €2-2e0¢ |  22-120Z | 1z-020Z | 0Z-6L0Z _ 6L-8L0Z _ ILIL __. "ON
[ suopdefoid | 31ebpng |enjoy INNODOV NNO22V
150'120'7¢ 08E'SS6°LS  €Z6'LOV'ES €1L9'0£m LS 9.€LLL 1S ZWLPLLLS vPE'86S'ES SLP'S09'LS GSS'09€LS  Z9L'OPE'LS BOVZVELS aNUAAY [e10L
00L2F 00L2r 0012w 001 er 0Lz 0012y %47 0012y [\[]%47 0 0 Jajsued] pungped
0 0 go0'oLs’L 0 0 0 000'0¥6°L 0 0 0 0 'SIA 0€ "%¥) sueon) lold
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10¥'L awoau| JBYi0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €l1e 19SSV JO 8BS UO $507 JO uleD
0S5°L 0SS°L 055°'L 0SS°L 055'L 085°) 0551 0SS'L 085} 80L'8 652 saxe | juanbuyaq uo ssnjeusd
008’y 008'% 008y 008y 008'y 008'v 008t 008 008't yETA:] £88't Agpuels Jamag Ad - Sluswssessy |
000Gl 00061 000°G1 00061 000°GL 000'GL 000'SL 000'S1L 000'51 z96'9l L9271 Agpuejg Jamag - sjuswssessy [eadg
00051 000G} 000°GL 000°GL 00051 000G 000'GL 000'GL 000'S1L GLL'gL 1691 saleusd @ sea4 Juanbuipg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 St S80IAIBG g 5884
8ev sev 8EY 5 8cy gey 8EY 8EY 8el zzL'e 209°'9) §984 UOIJOBUU0Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8eP 9.9 uonosdsu| g sjued
6OL'ZP6'LS Z6V'9/8°L$ GEO'EL8LS GZLLSL LS 88Y'Z6OLS  YST'GEYLS  9S6'6.S°LS  L2G'9TS'LS 199'18Z'18  690'642'LS  Z0L'6LZ°L% sabiey) soineg James
‘pung siyj Aq pejelsues) anuaaay
| 6z-8z0z | 8z-Zz0z | lz-9Z0Z | 925202 | Se-¥Z0Z | ve-€20Z | t©eZe0Z |  Ze-bZ0Z | 12020 | 0Z-6L0Z 61-8L0Z _
_ suoljoafold _ 1ebpng femyoy
25'65% r9'e6$ £8'15% 80°05% 8€'8F% FAeT L1°SrS $9'ErS v9'9e$ ¥9°9€% ¥9'9€$ 1L AInp aAjosy3 ‘eley
%S'€ %S %S'E %SE %G'E %S %S'E %16 sjuawsnipy ajey
8GO'€99'6S 2ZG61'86Z'vS OLL'ZLE'ES JZS'ZEG'ES  vrO'8ER'ES FLE'OLO'PS PEEPIE'ES  019'868'ES PP LLL'ES aouejeg Buuuibeg
| ez-8z0z | sz-lz0z | lz-920Zz | 9z-S20z | Se-¥Z0Z | ve£zZ0Z | €z-ze0z |  Ze-b20z |  12-0202 0Z-610Z _ 61-8102
_’ suonoeloid 196png [enjoy

1202/1/.L Ul 8seaIoU) oW/ $ - B0UEleg pund u| NWES UIejUep
jou)sIq seoInes Ajlunwiwo) ajepualeH
guonoalold g ejqel




P90'850'€$ B8S9'€99'€S ZSH'86Z'YS O0LL'TLE'ES LZS'TE6'ES vO'8Es'es PLEOLOPS  vEE'PRE'ES 919'g68'c$
(565'5008) (v6v'veos) zZvo'ozes  (LLv'095$)  v8B°E6$ (b29'2218) oze'LEZ'LS (zZZ'PLSS) TS 60€'9% (z9z'szis)
159'0Z9'2$ £.8'685'7% TO8'GLP'ZS LEO'LEE'ZS T6P'LLO'LS E£LRL6V'Z$ ©Z6'09L'ZS  LLO'6LLTS €EV'6ET' LS ZSB'BEL'LS  0EL'L9V'LS
$69'296% ¥88'866% 196'vG6% 1GZ'0E68 152'982% 1S2°'191°1$  pvIE'WE0'LS  8/E'206$ Zr0's.l$ 892'v92% £29'02¥%
££9'88 £€9'88 LIE'YY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CI8'ELL £L8'CLL £L8'CLl £L8'CLL £L8°CLL €L8'CLL L£6'9S 0 0 0 0

681'0¢ 8.€'2L 8LE'TL 81€'2L 8IE°TL 8.£'2L 8LECL 8.€'2L Zr0'SL GE0'GL v10'29
000'v2L$  000'P2L$ 000'7ELS 000'05.% 000°00L$ 000'526% 000'696% 000'0£8% 0% £e2'681% 609'9€$
051 €€l 19l z0e 0’z 902 66'2 9e's Loz L9'e 98’y
L0L'L5ES L6E'PIES 609°'088'LS €££8'GLES veL‘oses 085°¢8€$ pEZ'9ZE'ZS 951°88ES £91'961$ 116'022% L9E'LOES
956'£99°+S 6861065 1S PLE 1S t5 0BL PGV 1S CFZ LBE LS COSOEE LS 6002LC 18 65221218 Z6E¥9L'LE  G8G'S.0TLS  LOLLVO'LS
966'8EES ZZ1L'62E% 9£5'61L£% 622'0LES £61°L0ES 1Z¥'T62% y06'£82% ¥£9'622% 909°29Z% SG9'EPZS 551'%52%
GLB 162 89/ Sl vzl €0L Z89 299 €¥9 5% K23
008 069'€ 28S't 8L'E LIE°€ 8l2't £8L'e 060°€ 000’ LS¥'L ZLL'e
80L'% 886'¢C Ti8'E 09.'€ 059°¢ ¥rS'e or¥'e ove'e £vC'e £68°L Z6L'L
169 9.9 169 8€9 619 L09 €85 195 055 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

vEE'Q 6¥1'9 046'S 96.1'G 829'G ¥or's S0ge's 0SL'S 000'S €1L'2 BEE'EL
02s'L 9.%'L £EY'L L6E'L 1se'L (X €L2'L 9ge'L 00zt Z6EL 0

LoP'LL 690°LL ar.'0L EEV'0L 0EL'0L GER'6 8’6 0.2'6 000'6 g9L'0L 192°L
L0€'L2 989'0Z #80'02 661'61 LE6'8L 08£'glL Pp8'LL See'll 028'9L 065'0¢2 LEL'YL
699°LE LpL0E LSB'6Z 286'82 8EL'8e 81E'LT €25'02 05.L'se 000's2 rL9'8 ¥65'61
202’9 120'9 9v8's 9/9'G 015’ 05€'S ¥6L'S £¥0'G 968't 06Z'y £ee'e
186°L vl €26°2L €0€'L 160'L 788'9 #89'0 68%'9 00€'9 608°clL 159'9
ZL6 988 098 Se8 oL8 181 oL 421 0zl €19 Se0'L
GZ0'LoL £80'86 922’66 2sr'ze 09.'68 Svl'i8 109'v8 £rL'Z8 06L'6L 0r9'08 G8e'L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

61'8 S6°L cel'L L6Y'L 6L2'L 290'L 198'9 199'9 L9t'9 L'y 626°C
¥86'vE S96°CE 9.6'2¢ gL0'ze £€80'LE g8L1'0g 662'62 obr'8e L19'22 £0.L'6Y 006'vZ
oro'e 256'2 998' 28L'e L0L'2 £29'C s’z ZLr'T 0o¥'e 008'v 00¥°2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899921 662'CH L6 L £65°LL GsZ'LL 126'01 609'01 00g'ol 000'0L 0 0

1£9°05 S61'6Y 2oLy LiE'0r 020'st 60L'EY 9EY'TY 00"ty 000'0F L6V'8L £lo'op
699°LES 1¥L'0E$ 168°628 286'82% ge1'8zs gLe'Lzs £25'09z$ 05.'sz$ 000'sz$ 181'€2$ L2L'vLS

aosuejeq Buipug
(ssoq)anuanay jeN
diD 2 dx3 |ejo)

aviolgns

ERITVET-STeET

adinlesg jqaq ‘loid ueo” £z2/Z202
20IAJ9S 1gaq Bunsxg
welbold juawanoidw) jepdesy

abelsno 801088 198
(sso)jendes asojog anuaaay 19N
sasuadxg Bunesadg |B)0L

aviolans

suonduosgng pue sang
5|00 j[BwS

swuojun

yaeanng aliqnd

sal|ddng 8010

salddng Bunesadp
Juswissinquiiay [aAel] pue sbesppy
18nd spiyss

SoUBUBIUIBI 3DIUBA
aoueujUtel ¥ suolesad)
auoyds|a|

lesodsig jsodwon/abpnig
ses) - sanin

o083 - sellnn
aoueINsu|

Buuies] pue uopeonp3y
$394 pue sjiwliad

Hoddng g|9 / a1emyos
wied pos - 921AaS JoBUOD
saonag Buuesulbug
S80IAI9S |ENJOBLUOD)
sish|euy Auojeiogen)

VLIdYD

SNOILYH3IdO ANV JONVNILNIVIN



LO6'VZE'LS  L98°19Z'1$  BLL'L0ZIS LSS'PYL'LS 8PO'060'LS  LPL'SSO'LS  90.°886% §29°L¥6$ S8.'068% 626'1£8% Z56'98.% Iviolans

Z£2'808 SvZ'697 060¢EL 181869 PE6YO9 LIZEED SITE09 GBE 745 YO LYS 189°18F BIO6L¥ UOREDO|[Y UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0LL'9L juawysnipy asuadx3 uoisusd [eLENOY
£9L'Y 9eG'Y 0ze'y SLi'y 616'C Zel's ¥85'e Gge'e vee'e ¥8L'E els) JuswaileY Yyd3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'y Ll OWd3 SY3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0r0'z 0 asuadx3 |ejuaq / uoISIA
£81'G L6V Z0L'Y 8Lb'y ¥92'y 190'y 898'€ $89'e 80G'E Gl2'e L2L'2 8IedIpaN/Y DI - SOxe] ||0ihed
69€°0L G/8'6 S0v'6 1568 0e5°8 ¥ZL's LB 69€'L 810'L z0g'Le S0Z've uoesusdwoy sIaMIoM
S¥L'69 258'G9 9LL'29 0£L'6S 988'95 LLL'YS 16516 ovL'6t 008°9F 99z'9e zLLLE aouelnsy| dnoig) eakojdws
86v'SY Zee'er 89Z' v £0E'6€ zev'le 69'GE LG6'eE Gee'ze G6L°0€ [ A Sv2'9z uswaiey Sy3d
vz 9e1L'0z LIV'6L $92°81 ¥6E'LL 995'91 L11'GL 9z0'Gl 0LE'¥L 08g'ElL 0.8'2L Aed |leD uQ - ssuejes
Lov'ze vEE'LZ 6L£'02 LGE'6L 0er'8L Zs85'LL aLL'alL 026'G1L Z9L'61 9z6'22 G98'0L awl| JeAQ - seueeg
92T'gees  0ZL'TZES 182'90E$  €/1'762%  092'8.2%  600'692$  06€'ZSZ$  LIEO¥ES 5Z26'822% LZL'00Z8  8rE'9LL$ awi| jin4 - seuejeg
S1IdINIE IONIE] ? SIEV IVS
62-8202 82-L202 12-9202 9Z-GZ0Z SZ-¥20Z $Z-£20Z £2-2202 ZZ-120Z 1Z-0Z0Z 0Z-610Z 6L-810Z ERIIT "ON
[ suoijoaloid jabpng |enjoy LNNODOV NNOJIY
BLE'LPO'ZS ¥LO'GLE'LS P6BOLELS ZPE'EZL'ES GBO'6BLLS 2GZ'LELLS GLE0S623 09ZBEP LS GSSO9L LS  ZOLOPELS BOPEZvPE LS anuaAay |eloL
00y 00F'er 0012y 0012 001Z¥ 0012y 001z 00L2F 0012y 0 0 lsjsues] pund yied
0 0 0 000'sLZ'L 0 0 000°6.Z°L 0 0 0 0 1! |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0V'L 803U JBYIO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eLL'e S]OSSY 4O 8|ES U0 SSOT 10 UIED)
055’1 056°L 05G'L 0S5°L 05G'L 0554 056°1 0551 0S5'L 80L'8 6G. saxe] jusnbuia( uo saljeusad
008't 008'v 008't 008 008'y 008y 008t 008y 008t Lvial £88'f Agpuels J1amag Ad - siuswssassy |enads
000'GL 000°G1L 000'GL 000'GL 000'G1L 000'GL 000'G1 000Gk 000°G1 Z96'91L 19Z'vL AQpuels Jamag - SJUBLISSassy [eads
000'GL 000'GL 000'GL 000'GL 000°G1 000'G} 000'G1 000°GL 000'GL GLL'8L £GE'9L saljleudd § s8a4 juanbuiieq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 = S80IAIBG g 5884
8y ger slnd geY 8t 8eP sind 8ep 8ey zeL9 909'91 $894 UOROBUUOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 geY 9.8 uopoadsuy| g spuLad
06v'296°'LS 9Z1'068'LE 900'ZEB'L$ vSO'0LL'LS L6L'0LLLS  $9E'2G9'LS  LSV'96S'L$  ZLE'09E'L$  L99°L8ZLS  690'6LZ'LS  ZOL'6LZ'LS sableyy aoIAIeg Jamas
”—v:-_u m__.—._. n_ ﬁﬂuﬁ._ﬂ_._mw InuUaAay
| _e6z-8z0z | sz-lz0z | 12-920z | 9Z-520Z | GZ-ve0Z | vZ-€20Z | €Z-220Z | ze-120z | 1Z-0Z0Z | 0Z-6L0Z 61-810Z
| . suojjoaload | 3jebpng |enjoy
PLLpS 220z 151 Jenuer aAjdag3 aley
01°96% LZ'vG$ 1£°25% 09'05% 68'87% ¥ LYS ¥9'GrS $9'9e$ v9'9e$ ¥9'9€$ v9°9€$ isL AInf aARosy3 ‘aley
%G'E %S¢ %G'E %G'E %G'C %G'E %601 %ECL sjuswisnipy siey
SZEPIE'ES 1G€'2G9'cS E£E8'PBE'ES BOE'0SZ'EE  189'B60'CS 80Z'128'tS 6£28LZES OL9868'ES  vev LLLES asuejeg buuuibag
62-8202 | 8Z-220Z | 1z-920Z | 9Z-SZ0Z | GZ-¥20Z | ve-€Z0Z | €2-2¢202 | 2Z-Le0Z | 12-020Z 0Z-610Z 61-810Z
suoijoeloid 1abpng |lenjoy

2202 Mnp 8seaiou| Yuow/0G' ¢S PUB ZZ0Z ABNUBL 8SESIOU| YIUOW/OS ¥4 - 9OUB[EG PUNd Ul INWES UIBjUep
JouIsIq SevInes Ajunwwo)) a|epusieH
g uonoslold g9 e|gel




088°600'c$ SZE'PIE'ES LSETSY'ES €E8'PBG'ES BOC'0SZ'ES 189660°CS 80Z'LZS'E$ 6EZ'BLZ'ES 919'868'ES

(svv'goes) (1eo'sees) (Liv'zee$) 9T6'vel$ Lz9'oskS (L26'1Z.8)  896°Z09%  (1.£'089%)  ZZLIZLS 60e'9s (z9z'sz1$)
YZ8'6YE'TS SYO'CIETS OLE'CPZ'ZS OLY'6BE'ZS BSP'BEO'LS 6LLTSPTS  LOVIPE'ZS LE9°6LL'ZS  CEV'BEZLS  ZSE'BELLS O0SLL9¥LS
898'G89S 96022/  950'Z2.$ /€9've6$ LLZ'iveS  ZlZeel’Le /6Lwl0LE  8.£'206% Zr0'cL$ 992'v928  €£29'9Zv$
6E8'VL 6E8'PL 6E8'VL 0Zy LE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6E£8'VL 6E8' VL 6€8'vL 6E8'VL 6E8'PL 6E8'YL 0Zy'LE 0 0 0 0
681'9¢ 8L€'ZL 81€°2L 84€'2L 8.£'2L 8/8'2L 8.E°TL 81E'CL Zy0'sL SE0'GL ¥L0'29
000'006¢  000'00S$  000'00SE  000'0G.8  000'00LS  000'GZ6$  000°G98%  000'0E8$ 0% €8Z'68LS  609'v9ES
£0Z gLl SLlL €Le 042 Zle 19 L0°¢ 192 19 98y
ZTY'LLES  GZO'PRES  08S68E$  ZOL'699'LS E£VSL6ES  069°00v$  99.°2/9°LS  100'ZZZS €9L'961% 2150228 19E°LOSS
9G6'€99' 15 686065 15 VLE 125 15 OBLTGP LS aFC 160 1S COSORE 1S 609C/C1E 652 L1218  C60FOL 1S GBGGLOLS ZOLIr0S
966'86€$  ZZI'6ZE$  9ES6LES  6ZZ'0LES  €6LLOES  LZv'z6z$  v06£82%  PE9'GLZS 909°292% GGO'EyZs  GGL'vSz$
518 16 897 SvL vel £0. 289 Z99 £v9 25k K22
008's 069'¢ 785t 8LV’ 11€'¢ 8.2'¢ £8L'e 060'c 000'¢ LSl ZLL'E
g0L'y 886'¢ zi8'¢ 09.'¢ 099'c PrS'e otv'e ore'e eve'e £68'} Z6L'L
169 9.9 159 8€9 619 109 £85 196 065 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

$££'9 671'9 0.46°G 96.'G 829's ¥or's S08°G 0SL'S 000G eLLT 6EE'EL
0zS'L 'L £EP'L L6E'L LGE'L LLE‘L £L2°L 9€2'L 002'} z6e' L 0

LOP'LL 690'L1 rL 0L EEV'OL 0EL'0L 5£8'6 8vs'6 042'6 000'6 89101 1920
L08'12 989'02 $80°02 667’61 LE6'8L 08e'8L 8Ll GzZE'LL 0z8'9} 05502 L7
699'LE LvL'0E 1GB'6T Z86'82 8cL'sz 8Le'Le £25°92 054's2 000'GZ ¥19'8 ¥65'6¥
z02'9 120'9 9r8’g 9/9'G 0LS'S 05€'s ¥6L'G £r0's 968'% 06Z't ££E'E
186'L 8vL'L £25°L £0e'L 160" $88'9 789'9 681'9 00€'9 608'ElL 159'9
zL6 988 098 GE8 0L8 181 ¥9.L tA7 0zL €19 GE0'L
SZ0'L0L £80'86 9z2'66 Z5h'z6 092'68 Ghl'L8 209'v8 £rL'es 06.'6L 0v9'08 G8E'L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Z6L'8 v56'L zel'L L61'L 6.2'L 290°2 1989 199'9 29v'9 vZz'y 626'C
¥86'vE G96'ce 9/6'2¢ 910'ze €80°1€ 8108 662'62 ovri'ge L19'22 £04'Gy 006'v2
ovo'e Z96'2 998'Z z8L'e 102'2 £29'2 s L' 00b'z 008't 00v'2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

89921 662'Z1 Ly6'LL £6G'LL GG2Z'LL 126°0L 609°01L 00£'0L 000'0L 0 0

129'08 G6L'6Y 29L' 1y LLEOY 0zZ0'sy 60LEY 9ev'er 00Z'LY 000'0% 1678l £19°'9r
699'LES Lv2'0e8 LG8'62$ Z86'82% 8e1'82s 8L£'22% £26'9Z$ 06.'G2$ 000'6Z$ 182'¢2$ LZL'vLS

aouejeg Buipug
(sso)enuaaay joN
dID @ dx3 |g30)

aviolans

@oineg Jqa( “load ueon 9z/SZ0Z
8JIAag 1g2Q ._C._n._ ueoT g€Z2/2Z202
201A8g Jga(Q Bunsxgy

wesbold juawanoidw) |ejided

abesano] 901A19G 10Q
(sso7)jeynden aiojeg anuaiay 18N
sasuadx3g BunesadQ |ejO)L

aviolans

suonjdiosqng pue sang
5|00 |lews

suwuopun

yoeannp oliand

sal|ddng @24j0

sa|ddng Bunesad
juswasINquwIay [aAes] pue abeajiy
[EUE TR

aguBUajUIBI B2IYSA
aoueU3jUIE R suonesad)
auoydsja]

|esodsi( 1sodwon/ebpnig
SED) - §9

U23[3 - seninn
aoueINsu|

Buiuiesj pue uoesnpy
$994 pue sjuuad

poddng g|9) / a1eMyog
wie4 pos - 99IAJ8S JOBIUOD
seo1nuag Buussuibug
S@0IAIaG [ENORIUOD
sish|euy Auojeloge]

IVLIdVD

SNOILVE3dO ANV SONVNILNIVIN



196'VZE LS 198°19Z°LE  BLLLOZ'LS  1SS'PPL'LS  8P0'060°LS  LPL'SE0'L$  90.'886%  SZ9'LP6S 58.'968% 626'1€8%  256'98.$ Iviolans
ZECB08 Gv1'69. 060'EEL 181869 FE6 799 TIZEE9 SILE09 GBEVLS WL 189°18Y 81O6LY U0NED0||Y UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.2'91 uawisnipy asuadx3 uoisuad [euenjoy
€9L't 9eS't 0zZe'y Gli'y 6L6'C zel's ¥Ss'e $8e'e ¥ez'e ¥8.'2 le} JuBWaIeY YHd3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLL'Y L OWd3 S¥3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0v0'z 0 asuadx3 |ejueq / UOISIA
£81's LE6'Y zZ0L'y 8Lv'y ¥9Z'y 190"t 898'¢c #89'¢ 805'e Gi2'e 2L'e 3IedIpaN/YOId - Sexe] |joiAed
69€'0L 518'6 SOV'6 1G6'8 0£5'8 vzl'e 1841 69€'L 8L0'L zog'le S0Z'v2 uopesuedwoy s1axopm
G169 758'69 912'29 0£1'65 98895 LLV'PS 16S'LS ovl'6r 008'9% 99z'9¢ zl1'le soueinsu| dnois eakojdw3
86¥%'GY zeg'ey 89Z L £0€'6 Zev'le 6v9'sE LGB'EE GEE'ZE G6.'0€ Shy'le AT swaiey Sy3d
Zri'Le 9c1'0z L1161 ¥9Z'81 P6E°LL 995'9L LLL'S) 9z0's1 olLE'yL 08E'El 0/8°ZL Aed (gD uQ - saleles
Lov'ze pee'Lz 6Le0zZ LSE'61L 0EF'8L Z55'LL aLL'olL 0Z6'SL 291Gl 926'22 S98°0L awl] 1anQ - salieles
ozz'eees ogl'zeces 182'90E$  €L1'262%  092'8.2%  600'69Z%  06L£'ZSZS  LLE'0PZS 526'82Z% LZL'002$  8vE'9/LS auwi] [ind - sauees
S1IdIN3E JONIE ¥ SV VS
62-820Z | 8Z-120z | 12-9z20Z | 925202 | Ge-ve0Z | ¥Z-£20Z | €e-ze0z | zZe-bz0z | 12-0202 0Z-6L0Z 61-8L0Z ERIT "ON
suojpafoig 19Bpng lenydy LNNO2JY ILNNOD2V
v18'0Z€'2$ 8S0'SPZ'Z$ 908'LLL'ZS LEQ'LOL'ZS 6V9'TE0'ZE 085'996°L% SPIZ06'LS €OL'96F'L$ SSS'09E'LS  29L'9pE'LS 89vZpE LS anuaaay [eloL
001z []A4% [47 00lzy 0012 001z 0012 0012¥ 00LZF 0 0 Isysuel] pund yed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0v'L awoou| JsYlo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gL' S}@ssy Jo 8|eg UO SSOT J0 UleD)
085't 055} 055') 085°L 0ss'L 0851 055"t 0SS'} 0S5'L 80L'8 652 saxe juanbuiiaq uo saijjeusad
008t 008y 008'v 008’y 008'v 008'ty 008't 008'% 008'% LPL'9) €881 Agpue)g Jamag Ad - Sluswssassy |elads
000'G1L 000'G1 000°G1L 000'G1L 000'G1L 000'GL 000'SL 000°GL 000'GL 296'91 L9271 Aqpue)g Jameg - sjuswwssassy |eroadg
000'G1 000'GL 000°G1 000°GL 000'G1L 000'GL 000'GL 000'GL 000°GL Sli'gl 15£°91L saljjeuad % sea4 juanbuijeq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 St Sa0IMG g 5994
8EY 8EY 8k 8ct 8EY 8EY 8EY 8EY 8eY zzl'e 909'9L $894 UOROBUUGD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gev 9.8 uonoadsu| g sjuled
986°LPC'ZS 0L1'991°2¢ 81676028 €FL'C20'?S 19.'€S6LS Z69'/88LE /G8'EZ8LS GLZLLY'LS  199'182°L$  690'6/Z°L$  20L'6.2'LS sabiey) solnag Jamasg
pund siy] Aq pajelausc) anNUaA3y
62-820Z | 82-lz0z | [z-920Z | 92-SZ0Z | SZ-¥20Z | ve-€Z0z | ¢€2z-2e0Z | eZ-Lz0Z | 1Z2-0202 0Z-610Z 61-8102
suoioaloid jebpng |enmjoy
6E7rS ZZ0g 1s1 Menuer aAnoey3 eiey
60'79$ £6'19% £9'65% 18°15% 68'GG$ 96°€G% ¥12ss ¥9°9¢$ ¥9°9¢$ ¥9'9€$ ¥9'9¢$ 151 AN aAnoay3 ‘ajey
%S %S %G %G %S'€E %S’ %S LL %Z 1T sjusuisnipy ajey
\61'606'CS 667 228'Z3 S8E'6PL'TS  L1G'GZ6'¢S  18v'9Sr'Z$  0¥8°/08°Z8 Z80'G/ZES 019'868'C$ PEVLILES aouejeg Bujuuibag
62-820Z | 82-.2Z0T | 129202 | 92-5202 | Se-ve0Z | ve-cZ0Z | €2-220Z | 22-bZ0Z | 12-020C 0Z-610Z 618102
suonoalold 1e6png |enjoy

ZZ0Z AInr 8sealou] YUOW/G."L$ PUB ZZOZ AIBNUB 8SB8I0U| YIUOW/G . /S - 1G8Q ON - S9UBIRE PUNJ Uj INWES UEIUiE)y

1ouIsIq sesineg Ajlunwiwo)) ajepusiaH
yuonoslold L 8|qel




0Z6°6Z0'cS 161'606'28 66V'1Z8'28 GOC'6VL'ZS LLS'SZ6'ZS  18P'9SP'ZS  0V8'.98'Z% ZBO'GIZ'ES  919'868'CS

62.'0ZL$  Z69°L8$ rLL‘8L% (9z1'9L1$)  oco'sovs  (6se'rips) (zvz'iovs) (ves'ezog)  ZZL'iZLs 60¢'9% (zoz'sz1$)
SPL'00Z'CS  L9€°€9L'Z$ Z69'€60'Z$ LSL'LLZ'ZS 6L9'E9S'LS 6E6°L.8Z$  L86°60S'Z$  LE9'6LL'ZS  EEP'GET IS ZSB'GEECLS OEL'LOVLS
6919668 B8/E'Z.GS  BLE'ZIGS  8.€°2288 8/c'Z/1$  8/E7.¥0°LS  BIELE0'LS  BLE 2068 Zr0'G.S 892'v9z28  £eo'oers
681°0¢€ 8€2L BIECL 8LETL 8./€CL 8IETL 8iE'CL 8.€7CL Zv0'SL GEO'S. ¥10Z9
000'00S¢  000'00S$  000'00S$  000°0SZ$  000'0OLS  0DO'GZ6$  000'S96$  000'0£8% 0% €€T'68LE  B09'POES
slgl ¥0'6 66'8 £6'8 98’8 6.8 128 G8'¢ 192 Lo°E 98t
816'959¢  690'vS9%  Z6V'0G9% LsZ'ov9$  80V'IP9$  8L0°9€9%  9£L'0£9%  vve'BlZS £91'961% 115'042% 19E1L0ES
956'€99'LS 686'06G'LS F¥IELES LS 08.vS¥ LS Zrc LBE LS 295 0te LS 6092/C 1S 6G2Zbc kS <BEFOL LS G8GGZ0 LS 0L LPOLS
966'86€$  ZZI'62€$  9ES'6LES  6ZZ0LES  £61°LOES 1ZP'Z628  v06'€82%  ¥e9'5leS 909°29Z% GGO'EPZ$  GS1'PGZS
Gig 6. 89/ Gtl vel €0. 789 Z99 £¥9 ZGh [XZ4
008'e 069'c z85'¢ 8Lv'c LIE'E 8l2Z'E £8lL'e 060'c 000'e LGP L e
80L'Y 886°C zi8°¢ 092’ 059'€ PYS'e ovb'e ore'e eve'e £68'L Z6L')
169 9.9 159 8€9 619 109 £86 295 085 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

vEE'9 6b1'9 0.6°G 96.'G 829's rop's S0E'S 051's 000's £LL'T B6EE'EL
028t aLv'L CEV'L L6EL LGE'L LLE'L €Ll 9eZ'L 00z} Z6E'L 0

LOF'LL 690°L 4 9.0l cEVOL 0EL'0L GER'B 815’6 042'6 000'6 89101 1921
L0g'Lz 989°0Z ¥80°02 667'61 LE6'8L 0881 vye Ll Sze'lL 0z8'91L 05502 182'FL
699°LE Lrl'oe 158'62 786'8C 8€1'82 8Le' Lz £25'0z 052's2 000's2Z ¥19'8 #6561
z0z'9 1209 9v8's 9/9's 0Ls's 0SE'S vBL'S £¥0's 968't 062't £ee'e
1862 gL' £25°L £0g'L 160'L 788'9 v89'9 68’9 00€'9 608'CL 159'9
ZL6 988 098 Ge8 0L8 181 v9.L Tyl 0zl €19 GE0'L
G20°L0L £80°86 922's6 25v'26 09.'68 GiL'/8 109'v8 £rL'Z8 05264 0r9'08 G8e'L9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

z6L'8 ¥56'L zel'l 167'L 6L2'L 190°L 198'9 199'9 L9%'9 vee'y 626'C
786'vE G96'cE 9/6°2E 910'ze £80'LE 8/1'0¢ 662'62 oby'sz 11912 £0L'GY 006't2
0vo'e 256'2 998'z 8L 1022 £29°Z s’z Ziv'e 00v'z 008'% oov'z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899°ZL 662'21 LP6LL £6G°LL GGZ'LL 126°0L 609°01 00€'01L 000°0} 0 0

129'0S G616V z9L'LY LLE'9r 0z0'st 60L°EP A 00Z°Lt 000'0F 16¥°81 £L9'9F
699°1€% VA TN 1G8'62% 286'82% 8c1'8e$ 8LELz$ £25'92% 052'62% 000'62% 182'€T$ LZL'YLS

asuejeg Buipug
(sso7)enuaaay 1eN
dio g dx3 |ejoy

Ivioldns
201n9g 198 bunsx3
weibouid uswanoidw| [eyde)

abiesanog 801MBS 198
(sso)jelden aiojag anuaaay 18N

sasuadxg BunesadQ [ej01

violgans

suonduasqng pue sang
s|00] |lews

suwuojiun

yaeanngo dlignd

sa|ddng 820

sailjddng Buneiadp
juawasinquilay |aAel | pue abeapy
[3n4 IPIYIA

S0UBUSJUIBY 3IDIUBA
Qoueusue @ suonesadp
auoydale )

|esodsiq 1sodwonebpn|g

U337 - s8N

aouBINSU|

Buiuies| pue uoneanp3
Saa4 pue sjwiad

voddng g9 / asemyos
wJie pog - 82IAI9S 10BHUOD
sasineg buusauibug
S80IMSG [BNJOBIUOD
sisAjeuy Alojelogen

IVLIdvD

SNOILVHEIdO ANV JONVNILNIVIA



L96'VZE' LS L08°19Z'LS  BLLL0Z'LS  LSS'PPL'IS  BPO'060°LS  LPL'S8S0'LS 90.'886%  SZO'LYES §8.'068% 6Z6'1€8%  256'98.$ Iviolans
Z€C808 GPI'69L 0B60€EL 1817869 7E6' 709 1IZ°EE0 SLI'E09 SBETIS EVOLVS 189'18% 8196 UOHEJO||Y UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0L4'9L juswisnipy asuadx3 UoISud [LeNjoY
€9L'y 9eG'y 0ze'y Sil'y 6l6'E Zel'e ¥SS'e 68e'e vez'e ¥8L'T GG juswaiey vyd3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'y LL OWd3 S¥3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0r0'Z 0 asuadx3 |gjua( / UOISIA
£81°G LE6'Y 0L’y 8Ly erAd 190t 898'C ¥89'c 805’ GlZ'e 121 a1edipa/yOId - sexe ||oihed
69E'0L G/8'6 Sov'6 156'8 0es'8 vZL'8 LeL'L 69€'L 8L0'L 20€'Le 502've uoljesuadiuor) SISNIOA
Sv1'69 268'G9 91,29 0£L'65 988'95 LLL'YS 16S'LS orl'6y 008'9% 99Z'9¢ TLL'LE 80uUBINSU| dnoJg) sakojdw3
867Gt zee'ey 89Z°LY £0E'BE zev'Le 6v9'GE 1G6'EE GEE'ZE G6.'0¢ Shy'LT S2'9e sy SYId
vz 9g102 L1161 »9T'8lL ¥6E'LL 995'01L LIL'GL 9z0'slL oLE'PL 08e'el 0./8'Z) Aed ||leD uQ - seuees
Lop'ze peeLZ 6LE0Z LGE'B1 oct'sl 785'L1 aLL'oL 026'slL Zal'slL 9z6'zZ 598'0L awi| JaAQ - ssliejes
9zz'8ee$  0ZL'2Z€$  18L'90e$  €LL'Z6E$  092'8/2%  600'69Z%  06E'ZSTS  LIE'OVES 5z6'822% LZ1L'00Z$  8rE'9lLS awi] |Ind - ssuejeg
S1IJINTH JONIEd ? SV VS
62-820Z | @2z-/202 | 12-920Z | 92-S20Z | GZ-¥Z0Z | vez-te0z | €2-2Z02 | Ze-b20z | 12-0Z0Z 0Z-610Z 61-8102 ERIT "ON
suopasfoid 196png lenjoy LNNO22V LNNO22V
¥L8'02€°28 B8SO'SYZ'ZS 908'LLL'ZS LEO'LOL'ZS 6P9'ZTE0ZS 085'996'L$ SPLZO6'LS €OL'O6V LS SGS 09t 1S  ZOLOPE LS 8OV ZPE 1S anuaaay |ejo)
0012y 001z 00L2F 0012 0012y %47 ([N47 00Lev 001z 0 0 lajsuel| pung ied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0¥'2 awoou| Jayio
0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 €L $19$5Y JO 9|BS U0 $507 JO UleD
065°L 055°L 0SS'L 055°L 055°L 05G'L 05S'L 055"} 0551 80L'8 652 saxe| jusnbuijaQ uo sapjeuad
008’y 008'v 008t 008'% 008'y 0o8'y 008't 008'v 008'y Lvi'9L £88'Y Agpuels Jemag Ad - sluswssassy [e1oadg
000°G1 000°s1 000'G1 000°G1 000'G1 000'61 000'SL 00061 000'GL Z96'9lL L9Z'v L Agpue)g Jamasg - sjusLssassy |eedg
000'61 000°G1 000°G1 000°G1 000'S1 000°'GL 000'GL 00061 00051 GLL'8L 15€'91 soljleuad g s8a4 JusnbuljaQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 St S80IMag g SBe4
8EY 8y 8cP gey 8cP 8EY 8ch 8EY 8eY zzlL'e 909'9lL $994 UOIOBUUOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8cP 9.8 ucnoadsu| g sjwed
986'LYE'2S 0L1'99L'2$ 8L6'Z60'CZS €¥L'ZZ0'TS L9L'ESE'LS  269.88°L$  LSB'EZ8 LS SLTLLPLS  £9918Z'L$  690'6.2'LS  ZOL'6LZ'LS sabijey) aoineg Jemeg
pund siyl Aq pajelauacy anuaAay
62-820Z | 82z-L20z | 12920 | 9¢-S20Z | GZ-¥Z0Z | vZ-£20c | €2-220¢ | Ze-be0z | 12-020Z 0Z-6102 6L-8102
suonoafoid 1abpng |enjoy
6ETYS 2z0g 151 Menuer aARoay3 ajey
60'79% £6'19% £8'65% 19258 58°65% 96659 ¥L'Zss ¥9'0E$ ¥9°0e$ r9°9¢e$ ¥9'0€$ I1S1 AN aaloay 3 ‘ajey
%S'E %S¢ %G'E %G'E %G %S'E %S LL %e LT sjuawysnipy ajey
161'656'Z8  66¢259'C8  S8E'APLZS  LLG'GZ6'ZS  18b'9Sv'Z$  0¥8'298'Z$ 280'G/ZES 919'BEB'ES PGV LLLES aouejeg Bujuuibag
62-920Z | 8z-lz0Z | 1z-920Z | 9Z-S202 | Se-ve0Zz | we-ez0z | €z-2e0z | e2Z-Le0Zz |  12-0202 0Z-6102 618102
suopoafoid 1ebpng |emjoy

2202 AINf 8SBRI0U| YIUOW/G/ /1§ PUB ZZ0g AleNnUEr 8SESIOU] YIUOW/S/ /1§ - 1980 ON - @dUB|E] PUNS U WING'Z$ UIBJUIBI ;| OUBUBIS

1OU)SIQ SBVIAIBS AJJUNWIWOD BjepualeH
g uonoslold | 8jgeL




0zZ6'P05°'2$ 161'665'2$ 66V'ZG0'Z$ SBE'6PLTS  LLS'SZEZS  18Y'9Sp'Z$  0P8'L98'Z$ ZB0'SIZ'ES  910'868'tS
(b2Z'ps$)  (goe'c6s)  (988'96%)  (9Z1'9L1$)  o0£0'69P$  (6S€'Lips) (zvZ'lovs)  (vES'EZ9%) zTL'IZLS 60€'9$ (z9z'szLs)
SYL'SLE'ZS L9E'BEE'ZT$ Z69'89Z'Z$ ISV'ILZT$ 619°C9S'LS  6E6'LLE'ZS I86'60S'Z$ LLO'6LL'ZS  SEV'6EZLS  ZST'6EE'LS  OELIOVLS
68L'L1LS  8JEULVIS  BIELVIS  B8LE'ZZBS  8JEZLLS  8/E°/P0'LE  8/ELE0'LS  8LEZ06S Zr0'G.% 892'792$  £29'9Zv$
681°0¢€ 81€72. 8l€¢L 8.€CL 8/€CL 8/€¢. 8.82L 8/€C. Zv0GL GE0'G. v10°29
000'6.9%  000'G/9%  000'S/9%  000'0S.¢  000'00LS  O00'GZ6$  000'G96$  000'0ESS 0% ££2'68LS  609'79ES
S8l ¥0'6 66'8 £6'8 98’8 648 Lre s8¢ 192 19'¢ a8y
816'069%  690'759%  Z6V'059$ 15Z'ov98  80¥'IP9$  810'0£9% 9¢€1'0€9% 88128 £91L'961% Lig'012% L9E°LOES
956'€99'L$ 686'065'LS VIELZG LS 08L PSP LS crZ LBE LS 2950£€ 1S 6092/ 1S 6GC Ll lS  26EVOL IS GBGS/0'LS ZOL VO LS
966'8EE$  ZZI'6ZE$  9ES'6LES  62ZCOLES  €6LLOES  LZv'e62$ V06 €828  PE9GIZS 909°292% SS9'eves  SSI'PSES
Sl8 161 89/ Gyl velL €01 Z89 Z99 £v9 5% Ly
008'¢ 069°€ z8s'e 8l¥'c LIE°E 8/Z'c £elL'e 060'€ 000 LSr'L ZLL'g
80L't 886'c zig'e 09.'¢ 059'c vrs'e ovr'e ove'e eve'e £68°L Z6L°L
169 9.9 189 8¢9 619 109 £85 195 085 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

vEE'9 619 0.6'S 96.'S 829's yov's G0E'S 0sL's 000's chL'e BEEEL
0ZS'L 9lv'L eer'L LBE'L 1561 LLE'L €2’ 9eZ'L 00zZ'L Z6E'L 0

Lo LL 690'LL ovL'0L £EV'0L oel'ol GES'6 8¥S'6 0.2'6 000'6 891°01 1941
20812 989'02 ¥80'02 66761 LE6'8L 08c'8l 8Ll GZeLL 028'9lL 055'02 18001
699°LE Lv2'0¢ 158'62 Z86'82 8EL'82 8lLe'Lz £25'92 062'62 000's2 rLo's 65 '6F
z0z'9 120'9 are's 9.9'G 01§'s 05g's v6L'S £v0's 968't 062't £ee'e
1962 8vL'L €25°L £0€'L 160°L ¥88'9 ¥89'9 68Y'9 00€'9 608'cl 159'9
ZL6 988 098 GEg 0L8 181 ¥9. vl 0L €19 GEO'L
S20'10L €80'86 922'S6 z5+'26 09.'68 Svl'/8 £09'v8 £rL'ze 0S.'6L 0v9'08 Gge'L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Z61'8 ¥G6'L zzl'l 16¥'L 612'L £90'2 198'9 199'9 19t'9 vee'y 626°C
¥86'7E G96'€E 916'Z¢ 9lLo'ze £80°1E 81'08 662'62 avv'se 119'22 £0L'SY 006'tZ
0v0'e z56'2 998'z z8L'C L0L°2 £29'C avs'e ZLv'z 0or'z 008'v oor'z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899'Z1 662'ZL Ly6'LL €65 L1 GGZ'LL 126'0L 609'01L 00€'0L 000'0L 0 0

14905 G6L'6Y z9.' Ly LIE'OY 020'SY 60L'CY 9ev'ey 00Z'LY 000'0% 16¥'81 £L9'or
699'L€S LYL'0ES 168'62% Z86'8Z% 8E1'8Z% 8Le'Les £25'92$ 052'62% 000'62$ 181'€TS LZL'vLS

asuejeg Buipug
(sso)anuanay 19N
did @ dx3 |ejo)

avioligans
221M8g 1gaq bBunsxg
weiboid yuswancidw| [eyden

abelaron 201A8g 199
(sso)jenden aiojog anusaay 19N
sasuadx3 BunesadQ |ejoL

wioLans

suonduosqng pue seng
sj00] ||lewsS

swopun

yoesqnQ atiqnd

saijddng 200

sa||ddng BuneiadQ
Juswasinquiay jaael)] pue abeajpy
8N4 apiyap

SoUBUBUIBIN [21UaA
soueusjUIRly B SuoneIRdO
auouydaja|

|esodsiq 1sodwon/abpn|g
SBeq) - s9|

o893 - saniln
souBINSU|

Buiuies] pue uonesnpgy
S99 pue sjiuuad

Hoddng g|9 / alemyos
wie4 pos - 8919 JoBIUOD
saoineg bunuesulbug
S80IAISS |ENJOBIUCD
sisAjeuy AiojeiogeT]

IV1IdYD

SNOILVHIdO ANV 3ONVNILNIVIN



L96'PZE' LS  198°L9Z'LS  BLL'LOZ'LS

LSS‘vPLIS  BYO'060'LS  LYL'8E0'LS 9018868  SZ9'IvES 58.'068% 6Z6'1£88  ZG6'98.% Iviolans
Z€2°808 SPZ 697 060°€EL 181869 ¥E6799 WEA] SI1E09 SBEPLS EVOZVS 189°18Y 8L96LF uoReoo|y UiWpy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 04491 juBw)snipy esuadx3 uoisuad |BLENjOY
£9.'Y 9¢5'y 0zZE'y SLL'Y BLB'E zel'e ¥SS'E S8e'e ¥Zz'e vaL'e s wswainey Yudid
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'y LL OWd3 sd3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0r0'z 0 asuadx3 |ejuaq / UoISIA
£81°G LE6'Y z0L'Y BLV'Y v9zZ't 190y 808'¢ ¥89'e 805'E 6lZ'e 12L'T a1e01PaN/YOId - Sexe] ||oifed
69E°0L G186 S0v'6 156'8 0£5'8 ZAN: 182'1 69€'L 8L0'L z0g'Le S0Z'vZ uoREesLadWoY SISHIOM
Gr1L'69 268'59 91229 0£.'65 988'05 LLL'YG 165'LS ovl'6v 008'9% 99zZ'9¢ zLL'Le aoueinsu| dnoig) eafojdwy
86v'SY ZEE'Ey 80Z‘L¥ £0E'6E Zev'le 6¥9°'GE L56'CE GEE'ze S6.'0¢ Shb'L2Z §v2'9Z Juswalley SY3d
ZrL'Le 9cL'02 LLL'BL voz'sl vBE LL 99591 111'GL 9z0's} oLE'PL ose'el 0.8'zh Aed ||eD uQ - seuees
Lov'ze vee‘Lz 61£°0Z 1SE'6L oer'sl 75511 912'91 0z6'slL zol'sL 926'22 598'0L 8wWi] J8AQ - SBUElES
9ZzZ'8e€s  02ZL'zze$  1BL'O0ES  €/1'262%  092'8.2%  600°69Z$  06£'ZSe  LIE'OvE$ 526'822% 121’0028 8ve'9LLS auwi| |Ind - saueeg
SIIJINTE JONIYS ? SIAv VS
62-8202 | 8Z-L20Z | [2-920Z | 92520 | GeZ-ve0Z | ¥Z-ce0z | €z-2e0z | 2e-+z02 |  1Z-0Z02 0Z-6102Z 6L-8L0Z UL ‘ON
suopoafoig yebpng 1emoy ANNOD22V ILNNO22Y
98Z'¥ZZ'Z$ 9LL'ISL'TS O0P9° _8 Z$ VI6'EL0'ZS 8.p'8P6'LS GOBL6L'LS SSEOLLLS SO00'BYEIS  GSS09ELS Z9L'9vE’LS 89v'ZrEL$ anuanay [ejoL
001z 0012k 001z oorey 0012k 0oLz 001z 00L'Z¥ 00L'er 0 0 Jajsued] pund yied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0v'L aloou| Jayio
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €LL'T S}8SsY JO 8|S UO SSO7 IO UIBS)
0SS‘L 056'L 055°L 0SS'L 0SS'L 0S5°L 0SS‘L 055°L 0S5'L 8018 652 saxe| Jusnbuljaq uo safjjeusd
008'y 008’ 008't 008'v 008t 008'y 008'% 008'y 008'% Lr2'9L £88'y Agpueig Jomag Ad - SIUBWISSAsSY [eloadg
000°'GL 000'GL 000'G1L 000'G1 000'SL 000°GL 000°G1L 000'GL 000'G1 296'91 19Z'vL Agpuels Jamag - sjuswssassy [eladg
00061 000'SL 000'GL 000°'GL 000'G1 0005} 000G} 000'S1 000'G1 SLL'gL 15€'0L sallleuad % s984 lusnbuleQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =12 seoiAIBg B 5884
8cy 8eY 8EY feTon 8ey 8ey BEY 8y 8EY zzl'9 909'0L S99 UDIPBULOY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8EP 9.8 uoiadsy| g sjuwad
86E'SPL'ZS  8¥8'2.0'C$ 254'700'2$ 9Z0'GE6'LS 065'698°LS  LLE'SLLLS LOP'LEQLS LLL6OE'LS  [00°L8Z'L$  690'6./Z'L$ ZOL'6LZ'LE sabieyy sonusg Jemeg
pund siyj >n pajeiauac) anuaAay
62-820Z | 82-1202 | lZ-920Z | 92-S20Z | GZ-vZ0Z | ve-€Z0Z | ©2-220Z | 2Z-120Z | 1Z-020% 02-6102 61-8102
suoinoaloid jebpng |enjoy
¥9716$ voLYS 15| Aenuer aAldeL ey
£€°19$ 92'65$ SZ'15$ 2e'65% S'EGS v9'Or$ r9o'or$ v9'9¢$ v9'9E$ v9'96$ v9'9e$ 1sL AInr eAnoay3 ‘sley
%S'E %SE %S'E %S¢ %S'E %L°0L %0°ZL %9°EL sjuawysnipy sjey
LGL'GOE'ZS 28/'092'¢$  vE8'89L'CS  LL0'TE¥'CS 8Lz Lv0'Z$ 2SE'/29'T$  ¥B6'9Z2'€  910'868'€S  ¥6v LLL'CS @ouejeg Bujuuibeg
62-8202 | 82-220Z | lz-920Z | 925202 | Ge-ve0Z | ve-ee0Z | €£2Z-2202 | <e-he0Z |  L2-020Z 02-6102 61-810Z
wcowaum.qohn_ .—wm_u:m |enjay

(€2 uer g 2z Inf ‘Zz Uer) SiUSWAIOU) 831U} Ul 8SBRI0UI GL§ - 1990 ON - Souejeg pund Uj WING 2§ UIBIUIB) :Z OLEUSDS

JoUISIQ SOOIAIES ANUNWIWOD) SlepuajaH
guopasloid  ZelgelL




L6Z'66Y'Z$

ISL'S9E'ZS  ZBL'99Z'Z8  vEB'89L'Z$  LL0'ZEV'ZS 81ZIV0'ZS ZSE'LZ9'TS  ¥86'9ZZ'CS  0L9'868'SS

WE'VELS 69£'86$ 8v6'L6$ (vvz'cozs) 658'v8e$  (velL'08ss) (2£9'666%) (2€9'b298)  ZZVITMg 60€'9% (z9z'sz1$)
SYL'060'28 L9E'€S0'ZS Z69'€86'LS [SL'1.T'ZS 6LOC9S'LS 6C6°LLC'ZS [96'60E'TS LE9'6LL'TS  EEV6EZ'LS  2ZSBGES'ES  0CL'LOVLS
68192y  8/€'Z9v$  8/EZ9¥S  B/EZZ8S  BIC'ELLS  8JE/POLS BJE/E0LS 8/ 2063 Z¥0'GLS 89Z'v9Z$  £29'0Z¢$
681°9F 8/€7CL 8/€2. 8872 8LETL 8€72L 8/€¢CL 8LECL Z¥0'SL GE0'SL 71029
000°06€E$  000'06E$  000'06E$  000'0SZ$  000'00LS  O000'G.6$  O000'G9ES 0000889 0% €£Z'68L%  609'v9ES
8F'GlL GLL [Z9] €L 0LL or'9 509 6L 19 L9 98t
6ZE'099%  LpL'09S$  SZE'09S$  PEL'6SSS  LETLSSS  £vZLOVS  obl'lSKS  ovi'0Ezs £91'961L% 115'0128 19£°1L0ES
9S6'€99°LS 6861065 LS VIELZS LS 08L 7Sy LS bz LBE LS ZOS0Le IS 609¢iz 18 6GCLLe LS 265 FOL LS G8GGI01S 0L Lp018
966'8E€%  2Z1L'62€$  OES'61ES  62Z 0LES  €6L'LOES  1ZvE62$  v06'£8Z%  PEO'SIZS 909°29Z$ GGO'EPe$  SGLYSZS
518 162 89. Svl vel €0. Z89 Z99 €79 Z5h K72
oog'e 069'€ Z8s'e 8LYV'E LIE'E 8.2'¢ £8l'e 060'E 000'€ LSl e
80L'Y 886'¢ zi8'c 091t 0s9'c PPS'e ort'e ove'e £vT'e £68'L Z6L'L
269 9.9 189 89 619 L09 €85 295 0G5 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PEE'Q 679 0.6'S 96.'G 829'G ¥av's G0g's 05L'G 000'S €1L'e 6EE'EL
0zs'L vl £EV'L LBE'L LGe'L LLE'L €12'1 oralt 002t z6e'l 0

LOP'LL 690°L1L avL'0l £EF0L 0gL'0L G£8'6 8Ys'6 042'6 000'6 89101 194'L
L0812 989'02 ¥80°02 66161 LE6'8L 08E'8L 8Ll S2e'LL 028'91L 05502 L8471
699'LE 1¥1'08 158'62 Z86'82 8cl'ge gLe'Le £25'92 05.'sz 000'sZ rio'e 76561
202'9 120'9 arg's 9/9'G 015's 0se's 6L'G £v0's 968't 06e't €EE'E
186'L 8vL'L £25'L €0g'2L L1602 ¥88'9 ¥89'9 6819 00£'9 608'ClL 159'9
ZL6 988 098 Geg 0.8 184 9L vl 02L €19 GEO'L
$20'101 £80'86 9z2's6 zsv'ze 09.°68 Shi'L8 L09'78 crL'ze 0S.'6L 0v9'08 G8e‘L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Z6L'8 ¥G6'L zzL'l i6Y'L 6.2°L £90'2 198'9 199'0 L9t'9 vee'y 626'€
¥86'vE S96'CE 9/6'Z¢ 9L0'ze £80°LE 8/1'0¢ 662'6Z arv'se 11912 €0L'st 006'tZ
ovo'e Z56'2 998'2 Z8L'T 1042 £29'2 ave'z ziv'e 00v'2 008'v 00p'Z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899'C1L 662'2L L6 L1 £65' L1 SGZLL 126'01 609°01L 00£°0L 000°01L 0 0

12905 G6L'6Y z9l'ly Lic'op 020'sy 80L'cY 9cr'ey 002'L¥ 000°0F 1678l £1L9'9%
699°'L6$ FAZN I 158'6Z% z86'82% 8E1L'82% 81E°22% £25'02% 052'62$ 000'5Z$ 18L°€2$ 12L'718

aouejeg Bujpug
(sso)enuaaay 19N
dID % dx3 [ejo)

aviolans
aoineg 1gag bunsxy
weiboid wawanoidw| [eyded

abeiano)) 9o1M8g 1920
(sso)ienden asojeg anuanay JaN
sasuadx3g BunesadQ |g10)

aviolans

suonduasgng pue sang
s|00] |[ews

swuojlun

yoeannQ 2lignd

sal|ddng 2010

saljddng Bunesadg
juswesinquiay [aAel] pue sbealipy
1and spIiysp

ouBULUIBYY BjOIYaA
8oUBURB)UIB @ SuonesadQ
auoydee |

|esodsiq 1sodwon/ebpnig

oujo9|g - S8

soueINsu|

Buiuiesj pue uoneonp3
$994 pue sjiwlad

voddng g|9 / alemyog
ule4 pog - 891AJ9S JoBNU0D
saoineg Buusauibug
SA0IAISG [ENORILOD
sis|euy Aiojelogen)

VLidvO

SNOILYH3dO ANV JONVNILNIVIN



196'vZE'LS  198°19Z'LS  81L10Z'LS

LSSvPL'LS  8¥0'060°LS  LYL'8E0'LS 90.°886%  SZ9'LYES 68.'068% 626°1€88  256'08.% Tviolans
ZE€2'808 S¥.697 060'€EL 181869 7E6' 799 LIZEE G11E09 S6EVLS EV0'LYS 189 Tev 8L96L7 uoneao|ly UIwpy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oLL'9L Juawisnipy asuadx3 uoisuad [eluenjay
€9L'y 9ES'y 0ze'y GLL'Y 6L6'S zeL'e pSS'E S8E'E vez's ¥8L'C 55 usWaRY Yudid
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'y 1) OWd3 sy3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ora'z 0 asuadx3 [ejuaq / UoISIA
£8L°G 1€6'F 2oLy 8LY'y y92Z'y 190 898'c ¥89'c 805'¢ slz'e 12T aIe0IpsN/YOId - Sexe] ||olAed
69£°0L 686 S0v'6 156'8 0£s's vzl 1801 69€°L 8L0'L z0g'Le S0Z've uonesuadwoy SIDOM
Grl'69 258'69 91.'29 0€L'6S 988'9G LLL'YS 165°1LS orL'6Y 008'9¥ 99zZ'9¢ rAANI soueinsu| dnoig eafojdw3
86¥'GYy ZEL'Ey 89Z'Ly £0£'6¢ zev' e 6r9°GE LS6°EE see'ze S64'0€ Sri'LE SYZ'9T JuswaIlay SH3d
Zrl'ie 9€1'02 111'6) yozZ'sl v6E'LL 99501 LLL'S) 9Z0'G1 oLE'YL ose'cl 0.8'CL Aed ||eD uQ - seuejeg
Lov'ze yee'Le 6LE'02 L5E'61L 0Ey'sL 256 LL 919l 026Gl z9L's1 926'2e S98'0L awi] JBAQ - seUees
9zZz'see$  0zL'ZZes  LBL'O0ES  €41'262%  092'8/28 6006928 0BE'ZSZS  LIE'OvE$ 526'922% 12L'0028  8YE'oLLS auwi| |Ind - saueleg
S1IJINIE JONEL ® SV IVS
62-8Z0Z | B8Z-120Z | lZ-920Z | 92-520Z | Se-v20Z | veee0z | ©Z-2z0z | 2z-lzoz 12-0202 0Z-6102 61-8L02 IILL "ON
suopoaloid 19bpng [emoy INNODOV ILNNOD2Y
£19'986'L$ ZE0'vZ6'LS 9£9'198°LS ZLL'608°LS 662'65L°1% SSECOLL'LS GSV'SESLS GGS09E'L$ GGG 09E' LS 2OLOVE LS 8OverE LS anuaAay [ejo]
0012 0012y 0012% 00LZy 0012 00L2t 0012 0012 001Zr 0 0 Jajsues| pund sied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¥ awoou| Jauo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €112 SJ9SSY JO 8jES UO SSO7 10 UIBD)
055'L 0SS'L 055'L 0SSt 055'L 055°L 055°L 055°L 0S5°L 801'8 662 saxe] jusnbuijeq uo sapjeusad
008t 008't 008y 008y 008'v 008t 008t 008y 008'¥ LvL'oL £88't AGQpUBIS J8MBS Ad - SjuBISsassy [eDadg
000'GL 000'SL 000'G1 000°'GL 000'SL 000Gl 000°G} 0005} 000'G1 796'9L L9Z'vL Aqpue)s Jemag - sjuawssassy |eladg
000'G1 000'GL 000°'GL 000'GL 000°S1L 00061 000°GL 000'G} 000'G1L SLL'gL 25€'9L saljjeuad g saa4 jusnbuliag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =14 S90IAIBS § S804
8cy 8EV 8EY el gey 8Ey 8cy 8El gey rAAN 909'91L s824 UOIIBULOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8cY 9.8 uonoadsu| g sjwlad
STL'606'LS  vrL'GPE'LE 8rL'Z82'L$ vZ8'0EL'LS LLY'089'LS LOVLEQLS  LOG'OSHL$  L00°18Z'L$  L99°1L8ZL$  690'6.2'L$  20L'6Z'LE sabley) eoineg Jamag
pundg siyjp >n pajelausac) anuaAay
62-8Z0Z | 82-1202 | l2-920Z | 92-S20Z | Ge-vz0Z | ve-€Z0Z | £2-220C | Ze-bzoz 12-0202 0Z-6102 6L-810Z
suonsaloid jebpng lemoy
v9'9eg ¢e0g 15| Kenuer aAnoay3 sjey
65'¥SS SL'25% 96'05% 81 6¥$ $0'8Y7$ v9'9r$ yo'LYS v9'9£$ v9'9e$ $9°9e$ ¥9°9£$ 18| AP 8Aj0a43 ‘sley
%S'E %S'€E %0°'€ %0 %0°'E %0l %9'EL %00 sjuaunsnipy eey
£92'pS6'LS  /6S'€69'LS  €G9'GZP'LS  B60'E68'LE  8LYL69'LS  200'S9E'Z$  PES'BEL'ES OL9'868°ES  ¥6Y LLLES @suejeg Buuuibag
62-8202 | 8z-L20Z | 12-920¢ | 92-SZ0Z | G2-¥20Z | ¥be-£20Z | £z-2e0z | <z-iz0e 12-0202 0Z-6102 6L-8L0Z
suopaalold 19bpng lemoy

S ¥ ‘¢ s1eaf 10} |D %E PUB £Z AINM puB ZZ AINp Ul 958810U| § § - 198 ON - 80UBJEE PN U] ININZ'Z$ UIEIUIBY i€ OUBUS0S

1211S1Q Se2IASS Aunwiwo)) ajepusieH
Luoyoslold g ajgel




LEL'ZPZ'ES €9Z'PSE°LS  L6S'E69°)S €S9'SZY'LS  860°E68°L$  8LY'I69'LS  Z00'G9E'Z$ ¥ES'6EL'ES  919'868'tS

89v'88Z$ 999°09Z$ Sv6'29z%  (9vv'29v$)  089'S6L$  (v8S'L99%) (2es'viss)  (280'6SLS) ZZLLELS 60£'9$ (z9z'szi$)
SPL'00L'LS  L9€'€99°)k$ ZB9'E6S'LS  LS1'L.Z'Z$  619'€9S°L$  6E6'LLE'ZS  L86'60E'T$  LE9'6LL'TS  £EP'6EZ'LS 258'6EE° LS 0EL'L9V'LS
681'9€$ 8LE'TLS 8.€'TL8 8.£'228% 8LE°CTLLS 8.€4v0'L$ 8/E'ZE0'LS  8.£'206% Zr0'SL$ 892 79¢$ £29'9er$
691°9¢ 8LE'CL 8.€CL 8.€2L 8LE'CL 8.£'2. 8.£'CL 81£'2. Zr0'sL GEO'SL ¥10°29
0% 0% 0% 000'05.% 000°'00}$ 000'6.6$ 000'596% 000'0£8% 0% £€Z'681% 609°v9E$
168 09y 0Ly 06'v 60'S ST'S £9°€ 861 19¢ Lo’ 98’y
959'PZES £vo'eees zze'ores ZEG'PSES 850°89¢€$ €6L'6.LE$ 9¥8'29Z8$ 962'evLS £€91'961% 1150128 19€°10E$
956'€99°L$ 686'065'LS FIELZG LS 0BLVSY LS ZPZ LBE LS 2OS0EE 1§ 6092.Z 1S 6S2ZL2 S 26ev9L 1§ GBS G0 LS  Z0L LPO LS
966'8EES ZZL'6ZES 9£5'6LES 6zzZ'0LES £61°'10€$ 1zr'z6es 706'€82$ P£9'GLZS 909°29Z$ SS9'EPES S51'vses
Sie 164 892 SvL vl €04 289 299 £v9 sy (324
008t 069'C z85'c 8LY'E L28°'E 8.2'¢ €8L'E 060°€ 000'c LSP'L 444
8017 886'E Zi8'E 09.'€ 059'e PrS'e orr'e OvE'E £vZ'e £68'L 6L
169 949 199 8€9 619 109 €85 19§ 0SS 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

¥EE'9 6¥L'9 046'S 96.4'G 829'G ¥a¥'S S0€'s 0SL'S 000'S €1LT 6EC'EL
0zs'L vl £EV'L LBE'L 1se'L LiE'L €L2'1 9€Z'L 00Z't z6e') 0

LOP' L 690°L1 arL'0l £EP'0L ogL'ol Ge8'6 8v5'6 0426 0006 89L'0L 192°L
L0E°L2 989'02 #80°02 66761 le6'gl ose'gl vr8'LL gze'LL 0z8'9l 055'02 LELVL
699'LE L¥L0€ 168'62 786'8C 8€1L'8C 8LE'LT £25'092 052'Ge 0002 r19'8 ¥65'6F
20Z'9 1209 ar8'S 919'S 015's 0S€'S ¥6L'G £70'S 968't 062't £EE'E
1862 8vL'L €25 €0E'L 160°L ¥88'9 ¥89'0 68%'9 00€'9 608'cl 159'9
4% 288 098 Se8 0lLg 81 9L vl 0zL €19 GEO'L
szo'Lol £80'86 922'56 Z51'e6 09.'68 Grl'i8 £09'78 evi'zs 0S.'6L 0r9'08 GBE‘LY

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c6lL'8 ¥S6°L zel'L 16¥°L 642'L 2902 1989 199'9 291'9 veeT'y 626'C
786'7E S96'EE 9/6'2€ 910'ze £80'LE 841°0€ 662'62 avt'8e L1922 €0L'Gy 006'vZ
0v0'e TS6'T 998'¢2 28L'e LoL'e £€29'C 9¥G'e Ziv'e 00+'Z 008'y 00¥'2

0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0

899°Z1L 662°Z1 Ly8'LL €65 L1 SST L1 L£26°01 609°0L oog'ol 000'01L 0 0

14905 S61°6Y 29L'Ly LLE'9Y 0z0'SP 60L'cY 9ev'zy 00Z'¥ 000'0% 161'81 €19'0F
699°'LES Lrl'0ES LG8'6ZS 286'8¢% 8EL'82% 8L€'L2S £25'92% 05.'52$ 000'52$ 181'€2% LZL'vL$

asuejeg Buipug
(sso)anuanay 18N
diD %8 dx3 jejo

aviolans
aoineg 1qaq Bunsxg
welboid juswanroidwy [enden

abeiano) soueg 1g8Q
(sson)jenden aiojag snuaasy }aN
sasuadxy Bugesad( |e10L

wvioLans

suonduosqng pue seng
s|oo] |lews

suuopun

Yaealino 2lqnd

so||ddng 8010

sal|ddng BunesadQ
juswasinguiay [aAel) pue abeajiy
[ond spiysp

QouBUIUIBI BI0IYSA
soueuajuiBly B Suonesad
auoydaja}

|esodsi jsodwod/abpn|s

oujoelg - sanlnn

8ouBINSU|

Buuies| pue uopeosnpg
$894 pue sjiulad

Hoddng g(9 / siemyos
ule4 pos - 801AJ9G JOBJUOD
saolaleg Buuesuibug
$80IABS |BNJOBNUOD
sisf[euy AlojeiogeT]

RLATE TR

SNOILVHIdO ANV 3ONVNILNIVIN



196'vZC'LS  198°L9Z'L$  8LLLOZ'LS  LSS'PPLLS  8PO'0G0°LS  L¥L'SEO'LS 901'886%  SZYLYES 58.'968% 6Z6°LE8S  Z56'98.% IvioLlans
Zez 808 SvL697 060€EL 181869 vE6'799 (WEAT] 5I1Lc09 S6ELS PO VS 189'18% 8196y uoleD0|ly UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0LL'9L juswisnlpy asuadx3 uoisuad [elenoY
£9.'y 9E5'Y 0zE'Y Sl 616'C zel's ¥S5's see'e vzz'e ¥8LT 55 Wswamay Yadad
0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLL'Y i 43 Syad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ov0'z 0 asuadxd [ejuaq / UOISIA
£81'G 1E6'y 0Ly 8iv' A 190"y 898'c ¥89'c 805'c siz'e L' a.eoIpalN/yDId - Sexel |joihed
69€'01 686 Sov's 156'8 0£5'9 vzi'e 820 69€'2 810°L 20848 50Z'v2 uonesuadwoy SISO
Sy1'69 258'59 91.'29 0EL'6S 988'95 LLV'YS 165'LS ovl'sy 008'9¥ 992'9¢ cilile aoueinsu| dnoig) aafojdw3
861Gk zeg'ey 89Z'L¥ £0£'6E Zev'le 6¥9'GE 1S6'EE 5e£'Z8 56408 Shb' /2 SbZ'9Z wewaumey SHad
ZrL'Le 9£1'02 L1681 ¥9z'8l ¥eE'LL 995'9l 122'6) 920'51 ole'vl 08e'cl 0/8'ZL Aed |led uQ - saueles
Lov'zz vee'Le 6L£'0Z LGE'6L ost'el z56'4L gLL'ol 0Z6'sL Zol'sl 926'22 598'0L aWiL JSAQ - saleeS
9zZ'8EE$  0ZL'ZZE$  1BL'90ES  €£/1'Z6Z8  09Z'8/2%  600'S9Z$  06£'ZST$  LIE'OVTS 526'822$ 1Z1'00Z8  8YE'9/LS awi] |Ind - seueles
[SEENEEERNREREEFYavE
| ez-szoz | ®z-sz0z [ sz-920z | 9z-sz0z | Sz-vz0z | ve-gz0Z | €z-Ze0z | eZlz0z | 1z-020z | 0Z-6L0Z _ 618102 ﬂ LI ‘ON
[ suopoalold | 1eBpng ey LNNO2OY LNNO2OY
$28'02£°Z¢  850°GvZZ$  908°L2L°Z$  LEO'LOL'ZS 6¥9'ZE0'ZS 085°996°LS SPL'Z06'LE £OL'96P'LS  6SS'09¢'LS  ZOL'ove'L$  89v'ZTYELS anuaAay |ejo)
00LZy 00FZy 00FTr 00Ler ool er oorer ooler ooLZy 0oL zk [} 1] Jsjsuel] pund ped
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20v'L awoou| JBYI0
0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €412 5}8sSY 4O Ses Lo S50 0 UlRD
0S5'1 0851 055't 056'L 055'L 055°1 055°L 055'L 065'L goL'e 662 saxe] juanbulja uo sapeusd
008'¥ 008'y 008'¥ 008'y 008'% 008't 008'% 008y 008’y ivl'9L £98'v Agpue)s Jamas Ad - Sluawssassy [eloads
000'S ) 000'G} 000G 000'GL 000'5) 000'sL 000'5} 000'G) 000'51 296'oL L9Z'vL Agpuejg Jamas - sjuawssassy [e1oads
000°G1L 000°G1 000'GL 000'SL 000'S1L 000'G1L 000'SL 000°G1 00051 sii'gl 5€'91 safeuad @ sa94 Jusnbuljag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 St $3010BS § 5994
gey 8ey gy g sey 8y geY gey get zzL'e 909'9lL $884 UOKIBULOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sey 9/8 uonoadsu| g suLad
986°'LYZ'Z3  021L'991'Z8 816'260'Z¢ E€FL'ZZ0'Z$ 19L'€S6'LS Z69'/88'LS  ZG8'EZE'LS  SLTLLP'LS 209182l 690'6.Z'LS  ZOL'BLZ'LS safley) aoinag James
pung siyj >n_ pajelausc) anuaAay
| ez-gz0z | 8z-2z0z | 22-920Z | 92z-520Z | Sz-v20Z | tve-€20Z | €e-zZ0z | 22-LZ0Z | 12-020Z | 0Z-6L0Z 6L-810Z _
[ suoljoafoid | 1ebpng lenjoy
6E v¥$ 220z 15| Kenuer aaoay3 sjey
60°'v9$ £6'L9% £2'65% 18468 $8'66% 96668 rLZ68 v9'9¢$ v9'9€$ $9'9¢$ ¥9'9£$ 1sL AInp aA03Y3 ‘aley
%5°E %G'E %SE %S'E %S'E %S5'E %G'LL %212 sjuswisnipy ajey
L61'656'28  66v'259C3  GOE6V.2S  LLS'SZ62S  Ler'9Sk'Zs  Ove'/98'78 ¢80'G/Z'ES 9L9'868'€S  vev LLL'ES aoue(eg bujuuibag
[ 6z-sz0z | @z-2z0z | 2z-920Z | 9z-520Z | SZ-¥E0Z | v2-£20Z | €£2-zZ0Z | zz-b20Z |  Lz-0Z0Z 0Z-6102 _ 61-8L0Z
_ m:o_u.O@_Oh& uwmﬂ-—m _G_._ﬁoq

Zz0z AInr asealou] Yuowys /' /¢ pue zzoz Alenuer asealou| Yiuow/s, /¢ - 198 ON - 8auefeq pun U] WG Z$ UIBJUIB | OLBUSOS

1oUISIQ S89IMag AJunwiwo)) ejepuajeH
| ajgel




0Z6'709'28 L6L'6S5'Z$ 66¥'ZE9'TS SBC'6PLTS  LLS'GZE'ZS  LSV'9SP'TS OPE'I98'Z$ ZBO'SIZ'ES  919°868'CS
(L22°P59) (gocces) (988'964) (9z1'941%)  oco'sovs  (esc'Livs) (Zpz'lops)  (ves‘czoes) e 60£'9% (z9z'sZL$)
SPL'SLE'TS  L9E'8EE'T$  T69'B9Z'TS  LS'LIZ'T$  6L9'T9S'LS  6C6'LLE'ZS  186'608'T$  L€9'6LL'Z$  CEV'EEZ'LS  ZSB'6ECLS  OSLL9 LS
68LLLLS  BIEUVIS  BJEUWIS  8/€7T28%  BJETILS  8/E/PO0LS  B/E/E0LS  BLE 206S Zr0's/$ 89Z'¥928  £29'9evs
681'9¢ 8/€2L 8IE2. 8/£2. 8/£2L 8lE2L 8lE2/ 8.8CL Zv0'S. GE0'SL ¥1029
000'529$  000'S/9%  000'S/9%  000°05.%  000'00LS  000'S/6$  000'696$  000'0£8$ 0% £EZ'681%  B09'b9ES
518l ¥0'6 66'8 £6'8 98'8 6.8 (A] se'e 192 19'¢ 98’V
8L6'959%  690'vS9$  Z6¥'059%  1SZ'OP9$  BOP'LP9S  BLO'9E9S  9CL'0E9% vpa'BLIS £91'9614 L8'04T8  L9giL0Es
956'€99'LS 686065 1§ vIE eSS 08LVSy LS ZVE LBE ZOG0EE 1S B09ZLZ 1S 6SZLIZbE  26EPalt 585'G/0'L§ Z0LL¥0'L
966'8EES  ZzL'62€$  9e5'6LES 62 0LES  ©6L'LOSS  LZve6e$  v06©8ZS  ¥E96iCS 909°29Z% 659'¢vZ$  SSL'PSeS
518 162 89, 7 Vel £0L z89 z99 £p9 Z5Y LY
008's 069°¢ Z85'e 8lv'c LLE'S 8/2't £8L'e 060°€ 000'e -T ZL'z
80L'Y 886°C z.8't 09.'¢ 059'¢ vrs'e ovb's ove's £¥2'E £68°L z6L'L
169 9.9 159 8€9 619 109 €85 195 055 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

¥EE'9 6¥L'g 0.8'S 96.'S 8Z9's vovr's S0E's 05L's 000's €LLT BEE'EL
0zs'L 'l £EV'L L6E‘L 1se'l Lg'L £LZ'L 9gZ'L 00Z'l Z6e'l 0

Lov'LL 690°LL 9rL 0L £EP0L 0gL'0L S€8'6 8r5'6 0426 000'6 8910l 190°L
L0€°12 98902 ¥80°0Z 6661 LE6'8L 08g'8L vpe'LL gze'll 0Z8'9L 055'02 LEL'YL
699'LE vL'0E 15862 Z86'8g gel'ez g1€'42 £25'92 05.'sZ 000'5Z vlL9's ¥65'6%
2029 120'9 op8's 9.9's 0L5's 0s€'s ¥6L'S £90°S 968'y 062’y £EE'E
186'L 8pl'L £25°L £08°L 160°L ¥88'9 ¥89'9 689 00€'9 608'cl 159'9
ZL6 988 098 gee oL8 184 ¥9L vl 0z €49 SE0')
SZ0'L0L £80'86 922’56 Z5v'26 09.'68 Sbl'/8 109'v8 £vL'ze 05264 0v9'08 SBE'L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Z61'8 ¥56'L zzL'L 16%°L 642'L 290°L L98'9 199'9 L9v'9 ¥Zz'y 6Z6'C
¥86'vE G96'cE 9/6'2¢ 910z £80°IL€ 8/1'0¢ 662'62 o9vp'eZ 21942 £0L'S¥ 006'¥Z
0ro's 256'2 9982 28.2 1022 £29' 9¥5'z Zv'e 0ov'z 008’y 0ov'z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

899°Z1L 66Z°ZL 161 £65°L1 S5Z°LL 126'01 609'04 oos'ob 00001 0 0

129'05 S6L'6F z9L'ly LiE'9p 0Z0's¥ 602'E 9EV'ZH 00Z'L¥ 000°0% L6v'al clo'or
699'LE$ pl'0es 158°62% 286'02% 8cl'szs 81£'22$ £25'92% 052's2% 000'52$ 181'€Z8 LZL'rLS

asuejeqg Bujpug
(sso7)anuaaay JaN

10 g dx3 |ejoy

aviolans
82lA8S 198 Bunisxg
weibold juawanoidwy [eyden

sbelanos sones 198
(sso)ienden aiojag anuaaay JoN

sasuadx3 bupesadg |ejo)

avioidans

suonduosqng pue sang
sjooy |lewS

suuopun

yoeasnQ aland

sa||ddng 22140

salddng BuneladQ
Juswasinguiiay |eAel] pue abeajipy
18n4 spRIyaA

BoUBUBJUIBYY B[0IUBA
SoueBUBUIRY B Suohesad)
auoydaja |

|esodsiq jsodwon/ebpnis
seq) - sal

ouRe[3 - saninn
aoueInsu|

Bujutes| pue uoneonp3y
$994 pue sjiuliad

ypoddng |9 / 2iemyos
wie4 pos - 82IA18S JoBQUOD
saoeg Buussuibuy
SBDIAIRS [BN}OBJUOD
sisAjeuy Auojelogen

VLIdVD




L96'vZE LS 198°L9Z°LS  BLL1L0Z'LS  LSS'vPLLS  8v0'060°'LS  LPL'RE0'LS  901'886%  SZ9'LYES 582'968% 6Z6'LE8S  Z96'98.% vLOL1ENS
¢E 808 SvL69. 060 €82 181869 ¥£6 799 1IZ2 €69 SILE09 S6E 726 £Y0 275 18918y 819 6ZF UOREDO||Y UIWPY
0 8] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0LL'9L Juswisnipy asuadx3 uoisusd [BUBNOY
£9L'¥ 9es'y 0Ze'y SLL'Y 6L6°C zel's ¥ss'e s8e's vzz'e ¥8.'2 5§ swaieyY vid3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'y Il OWNd3 S¥3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00’z 0 asusdx3 |ejuaQ / USISIA
£81'G 1867 20L'Y 8L¥'Y $92'y 190'¥ 898'¢ ¥89'c 805'¢ SIZ'E L2l aleaipa/vOld - saxel |joifed
69£'01 5/8'6 So0v'e 156'8 0£5'8 vezL'e 2685 69E'L 810'L 208'LE 502'vZ uonesuadwoy sIaIOM
St1'69 258'69 912'29 0£4'65 988'95 LLL'¥S 16515 ovl'el 008's¥ 99Z'9¢ zLV'iE soueinsu| dnoig sekojdwz
867’y Zee'ey 89Z'L¥ £0£'6¢ ZEP'LE 6Y9'6E 156'CE SEE'TE S6L'0€ Strb'Le S¥Z'9Z wewaley $¥3d
rl'le 9E1'02 LLL'6L 92’81 vee'LL 9959l LLL'SL 920'Gl oLe'vL 08€'El 0/8'CL Aed [jeD uQ - sauefes
Lop'ZZ peELZ 8LE'0Z LSE'6) oev'sl Z55°L1 alL'gl 026'5) Z9L'sl 9z6'2Z 598'0L alll| JeAQ - salie[es
gzz'eees  o0ZL'zess 182'00e$  £L1'Z6T%  09¢'8/Z$  600'S9T$  0BE'TSTS Lie'oves 526'87¢% 1210028 BYE'9LLS sWi] |Ind - saleles
S1LidINT8 3ONIEd B SIFV VS
| _ez-szoz [ s®z-2z0z | 21z-920Z | 92-S20Z | Se-ve0Z | ve-£e0Z | £2-Ze0Z | Ze-be0Z | 1Z-020Z | 0Z-6L0Z _ 618102 _ ILL .0z_
[ suoijoafoid | 19bpng 1emyay LNNO22Y NNODOV
98Z'vZT'ZS 9CLLSLZS  OV9'LB0'Z$  PLE'ELOZS BIP'BPE’LS S08L62°L%  GSEL'OLL'LS  S00'8PLS  SSST09E'LS ZTIL'9PE'LS  BOPZYE'LS aNUdAdY |ejoL
ool ey 0oLy ooL'ey 00ley 001LTv 0oL ev 00l cr 001 2¥ 001Tv 0 0 Jajsuel| pund sied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Lo¥'L awoou| 180
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 €L $}25SY JO 9jeg Uo $507 Jo uleD)
055°L 055°1 0551 055°L 055°L 056t 055°L 055°L 055'L 20L'8 652 saxe] juanbuijsQ uo sajeuad
008t 008y 008y 008'y 008't 008't 008't 008’y 008 L¥L'9L €88’ Agpue)s 1amas Ad - sjuawssassy [eloads
000'SL 000'SL 00051 000°GL 000'SL 000's1 000'G} 00051 00051 Z96'9L Lozl Agpuels Jemag - syuswssessy |eoadg
000'SH 000's5lL 00051 000°G) 000°G1 000'G1 00051 000's5L 00051 SLL'8L l5g'al sajeuad g 994 usnbuljag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sk S80IMBS § 5994
8ey geY i 8Ly 8et gep 8ep set 8cy zzL'e 909'9l s8a4 Uonaauuo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gch 9/8 uonoadsul 3 siulag
86E'6PL'eS  8¥R'2.0'CS ZSL'Z00'Z$  920'6e6'L$  065'698'L$  LL6'BLL'LE  LOV'LE9'LS  LLL'6OE'LS  L99°L8Z'LS  690'6.Z'L$  Z0OL'BLZ'LS sabieyy solnag Jamas
‘pund siy]l AQ psjeiauac) anuaAay
| 6z-sz0z | 8z-2z0z | Zz-920Z | 92-520¢ | SI-¥20Z | ve-€20Z | £2-2202 | 2Z-bZ0Z_ | L2-0Z0Z | 0Z-6L0Z 61-81L0Z g
[ suoijaafoid | 3e6png lenjoy
¥9'1L5% vo'LPS 1s| Aenuer annoad sley
£€°19% 9Z'65% STAPAL S ZE'65% S'E6S $9°9p$ ¥9'9F$ $9°9€$ v9'9e$ ¥9°9€$ ¥9°9¢$ 15| AInr eARday3 ‘eley
%G°¢ %G'E %G'E %S°E %G'e %L0L %0ZL %9'¢L sjusunsnipy sjey
LG1L'GIE'Z  28/'09Z'28  PES'8OL'ZS  //0TEYTS  8LE/POTS  2GE'/2OT$ 86 9ZZES  9L9'868'ES  ¥E¥ LLL'ES aduejeg Bujuuibag
| ez-gzoz | sz-zzoz | lz-920z | 9z-520Z | GZ-p20Z | ¥Z-€20Z | €2-2Z0Z | Z2-LZ0Z | L2-0Z0Z | 0Z-6M0Z _ 61-8L0Z _
[ suoljoaloid | 3ebpng Jenyoy

(gZ uer '@ ZZ INf* ‘22 UBr) SjusLUaloul 3alU} Ui asealoul 61§ - 1qaq ON - @oUkjeg pund Uj WING Z$ UIBJUIBI (2 OLIBUSSS
Jo1IsI $82IA18S AHUNWILLOD SjepusiaH

Zeqel




L6Z'66V'Z$  LSL'S9CTS  Z8L'992'Z¢ veR'EILT$  LL0'ZEV'TS  BLZ'LVO'ZS TSCLZ9'TS  vRE'9zZ'es  919'868'cd souejeg Buipu3

WL'vELs 69£'864 8v6'L6$ (rpz'cozs) 6s8'PRE$  (pcL'08S$) (zeo'sess)  (z£9'L29%) ZzZL'LzLg 60c9% (z9z'sz1L$) (sso)anuaaay 1N
SYL'060'Z8 L19€'€S0'Z$ Z69'EBE'LY  ISL'LLZ'TS 619'C95'LS 6E6'LLE'ZS  LB6'G0E'ZS LC9'GLLZS  CEV'ECT'LS  ZSE'GECLS  0CLLObLS diD ® dx3 |ejo)
681'9Zv$  9/E'ZO¥$  8JE'Z9¥$  8/E'Z28S  B/EZLIS  BJE /PO LS  8JEJE0LE  8JCZ06S Zr0'sis 8927928  £Z9'92h$ vioLans
6819 8€Z. 8/ETL 8/E2/ 8.ETL 8LECL 882 8/E2L Zr0'ss SE0'5. ¥L0'29 aoin8g 1qaQ Busx3
000°'06E$  000'06€$  000'0BE$  000'0SZ$  000'00LS  000'S.6%  000'S96$  000'0£8$ 0$ £EZ'68LS  609'P9ES weJboid juswancidw [eyde)
AVILIdVD
8v'slL SLL vl €L 0LL S’ S0'9 6lL'¢ 192 19 98y afieiano) sa1naS 1980
62€'095%  LpL'099%  GZE'09S$  PELL'6SS$  L£Z'295%  EPZ'LIVS  ovL'lcv$  ovl'0czs £91'961% L15'0428 L9g'Locs (sso)eydeD s10j0g anuaaay 8N

9569913 686065 18 PLC 12518 OBLFGP 1S CPC 166 1§ COSO0SC'1S 600CLZ 1S 60CLI2 18 26070l 18  G865/018 Z0LIv0 1S sasuadx3 BugesadQ |ejo)
966'BE€$  ZZL'6TES  9LS6LES  GZCOLES  CGLLOLS  IZv'e6es  POG'E8ZS  VE9SLZS 909°292% SS9'EvZ$  SS1L'pSeS Iviolans
518 162 89L SvL 7 €02 z89 299 £r9 5P Lo suopduosgng pue sang
008's 069'€ z8s's 8lv'e Lige 8/2'c £8L'E 060'S 000°e 15¥'L ZLL'Z 5j00 Jlews
80L'y 886'C zi8'c 09L°€ 0s9'c vrs'e ovb'e ove'e £pZ'e £68'L Z61°L suuojun
169 9.9 259 8£9 619 109 £85 195 055 0 0 yoranng ligng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saljddng 80
vEE'e 6¥L'9 0.6'S 96L°S 8Z9's vop's S0€'S 05L's 000°s eLL'Z BEE'EL sallddng Bunesado
0Z5'L 9Ur'L £EV'L L6g'L (£ LLE'L €42l 9gz'L 00Z'} Z6E'L 0 jusiluasinquiisy sael| pue abeajiy
Lov'LL 690°LL ovL'0L £EV'OL ogL'oL 5£8'6 gvs's 04Z'6 000'6 29101 294'L land sjpIyan
L08'12 989'02 #80'02 66761 LE6°81 08E'8lL 8Ll see'Ll 0zg'9l 055'02 LEL'L aouBUBUIBI 2IYSA
699'LE LvL'0E 168'62 786'8Z 8€L'8z 8le'/Z £25'92 052's2 000'sZ vlo's ¥65'6Y 2oueUBUIRY 3 suoiesad)
z0Z'9 1Z0'9 9v8's 9/9'S 0L5's as€'s ¥6L'S £v0'S 968y 06Z'¥ £EE'E auoydaje
186'L 8vL'L €25'L £0g'L 1602 ¥88'9 $89'9 687’9 00€'9 608'El 159'9 Jesodsiq isodwos/ebpnis
ZL6 088 098 SE8 oLg 18 v9. ZvL 0zL £.9 SE0°L seg - sapinn
520'L0L £80'86 92Z's6 Z5¢'Z6 09.'68 SkL'/8 £09'v8 £rl'ze 052'6L 0v9'08 S8E°L9 23T - sANIN
0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 aoueInsu|
Z61'8 PS6'L Tzl 6L 6LZ'L 190'2 198'9 199'9 29%'9 vZZ'y 626'C Bujure| pue uoieonp3
¥86'vE S96'cE 9/6°Z¢ aL0'Ze £80°'LE 8/1'0¢ 662'62 opv'ez 21902 £0L'SY 006'v2 s924 pue sjiuiad
0r0's 256'C 9982 Z8LT 1022 £29'2 995’2 2Ur'T 00¥'Z 008’y 00¥'Z Hoddng g9 / aiemyos
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] wie4 pog - 831AI8S J0BAUOD
89971 662°C) 1611 €65°'LL [-rAINE 1Z6'0} 609'0L 00g‘0L 00004 0 0 se21nag buussuibug
129'05 G561 6% z9l'ly LLE'DY 0Z0's¥ 60L'EP 9EY'ZY 00Z'LY 000'0% 16¥'8L €l9'or SI2IAIBS [ENJOBAUOD

699°Le$ ivl'oes 158'62% 286'82% 2c1'ezs 8lLe'L2s £25'92$ 0s.'ses 000'6Z$ 182'¢28 L2LvLe sisAleuy Aojeloge




LO6'PZE'LS  L98°L9Z'LS  8L2°10Z°1LS  LSS'PPLLS  BPO'060'LS  LPL'SSO'LS 9018868  SZOLYES §8.°968% 626'LE8%  256'98.% Iviolans
ZEZ 808 7N DB0EEL 151869 ¥E6' 799 WFATE] S1Lc09 G6E VIS €POZVS reaiar 8196LF UORESO||Y UIWPY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 02491 uslsnipy asusdx3 uoisusd |eueny
£9.' 9ES'Y 0ze'y SLL'y 616 zeL's pss'e gee's ¥zz's ¥8.Z g JuswaIleY Yad3d
0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 L'y m OWd3 S¥3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ov0'e 0 asuadx3 [gjuaq / UoIsIA
£8L'S LE6'Y Z0L't vy voT'y 190'% 298'c ¥89'E 805'¢ slz'e 2Lz 2IE0IPaN/YOIS - sexe] ||oifed
69501 5/8'6 50v'6 156'8 0es's vZL's 2801 695°L 8l0'L zoe'se 502'v2 uonesuadwoy SIBHIOM
SPL'69 758'59 91429 0£2'65 988'95 LIL'PS 166°LS obL'6¥ 008'9F 992'9¢ FAAWL> aoueInsu| dnoi safojdw3
86Y'Gh ZEE'EY 89Z'L¥ £0£'6€ Zev'ie BP9'sE LSB'EE GEE'ZE G62'0€ A Syz'oZ uBWaleY SHId
F4 4 ¥ 9glL'0Z LLLV'BL ¥9Z'8l ¥ee'LL 995'glL LLL'SL 920'61 oLE'wL 08€'ElL 0.8'C1 Aed ||eD uQ - saleles
Lov'ze peg'le 6lE'0Z L5E'6L 0Ek'8l 265 LL alL'olL 0Z6'sl 291’5l 9Z6'22 S98'0L sl JeAQ - saliejes
9zz'eced  0zZL'zees  18L'90e$  £41'Z62¢  09Z'8/2$  BOO'GOTS  06E'ZSTS Lig'0ves 526'822% 1210028 8Peall$ s (In - salees
S1I43N39 JONIEd % SIFV IVS
| _eez-8z0z [ sz-zz0z | sz-920z | 9z-520z | SZ-ve0z | we-£z0z | €z-zZ0Z | 2e-bZ0Z | 120202 | 02-6L0Z 61-81L0Z _ ILIL —— ‘ON
| suopafoid | 196png jenjoy LNNO22Y NNO2DV
£19'886°L$  ZEO'PZ6'LS  9E9'198°LS  ZIL'6081$ 662°65L°LS SSEOLL'LS SSP'SES'LS GSG'09E LS  GSS09t'LS  ZOLOVE'LS BOvZPE LS anuaaay [ejoL
0012y g0l [F]AA7 ool ek 0oLy ool zv 001 Tv G0l 00l 2P 0 [5} J9jsues] pung yed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0¥'2 awoou| Jayio
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €l slassy Jo 8[eg Uo ss07 Jo uleD)
055°L 0s5'L 0s5'L 055°L 0s5'L 055°L 055°L 055'L 055'L 80L'8 65. saxe| juanbulaQ uo saijeusad
008't 008'y 008't 008't 008't 008’y 008’y 008't 008'v ivt'ol £88'y Adpueig 18Mag Ad - SIUSWISSIsSY [eadg
000's51 000'51 000'S1 000'G 1 000'SL 000'GL 000'6L 000'S1 000's1 Z96'91 L9Z'pL Agpuels Jamasg - sjuslssassy [eadg
000'51 000's1L 000'S1 000'51 000'SL 0001 000G 000'51 000'SL sii'gl /5891 safj|euad g s894 jJuanbuljag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 $80INSS 7§ S884
gcp g gey ger 8EY 8EY 8ep 3 8ed zzL'9 909'9L $884 UojIBUUCD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gey 9/8 uopoadsu| g spuiad
STL'606°LS  vPL'SP8'LS  8pL'ZBLLS  PZB'0ELLS  LLF089'LS  LOP'LEQ'LE  J9S'9SH'LE  /99'L8Z'LS  299'18Z'1%  690'6/Z'LS  ZOL'6.Z'LS sabiey) solnes Jemas
‘pund siyl Aq pajesauoc) anuaAay
[ _ez-820z | s8z-2z0z | 12-920¢ | 92-5202 | Ge-ve0z | wbe-€e0z | €e-2z0Z | zz-lz0Zz | 1z-0202 | 0Z-6L02 61-810Z _
| suoiosloig | 1ebBpng lenjoy
r9'9¢s 220z )8} Menuer annoay] sjey
65'95S 52'25% 96°05% 8r'6vs yO'8Y$ ¥9'ovs vo'LbS v9'0e% $9°98$ y9'9e$ ¥9°9¢$ 151 AN aAnDay3 ‘ejey
%S'E %G'E %0°E %0°E %0°S %021 %9°El %0°0 sjuswisnipy sjey
£9Z'PS6'LS /BG'€69'LS €59'GZh'LS  B860'€68'LS  8LP'/69'LS  Z00'GIEZS  PEGBELES OL986BES VeV /L ES asuejeg Bujuuibag
| _ez-8z0z [ 8z-220z | z-9z0z | 9z-520z | Se-v20Z | vZ-e20Z | €z-220z | 2Zz-b20Z | 1Z-0202 | OZ-6L0Z 6L-8L0Z
L suoinjoaloid | 1ebpng |enjoy

$ 2 't 5183K 10} |40 %E PUB £Z AINM pue ZZ AINf Ul 9sealoul § § - 198 ON - 3ouUBjeg pund Ul WINZ'Z$ UBJUIB '€ OLleuads

19U3SIQ S80S AIUNWILLOD ajepualsH
€ 9|qeL




LEL'TPZ'TS €9T'PS6'LS  L6S'E69°L$ £59°'SZP'LS 960'C68'L$  8L¥'L69'LS  ZO0'S9EZ$ vEs'efl'es  9L9'gen'ts

891'882% 999'092% sp6'29z$  (ovv'l9v$)  089°'sel$  (PBS'L99%) (ZeS'vils)  (Z80'65.%) ZZLITLS 60£'9% (z9z'sz19)
SPL'00L°V$  L98'€99°LS  Z69'€6SLS  LSL'LLTTS 6L9E9S'ES  6E6°LLE'TS  LIBG'G0LTS  L£9'6LLTS  CEV'6ET'LS Z9e'6eL'ks  08L'L9V1LS
681'9€$ 8/€'TL$ 8E'2TLS 8/£'2Z8% 9LE'2L18 8.£'490'LS  8.€'/€0'L$  8/£'206% 2r0'sLs 892'v92$ £29'92v$
6819 8€T. 8€2. 8LECL 8.€'2L 8/ECL 8/E2. 8.€2C. Zv0'S.L SE0'G.L ¥L029
0% 0% 0$ 000'05.$ 000°001$ 000'6/6% 000'696% 000'0£8$ 0$ ££2'681$ 609'79c$
168 09'¥ oLy 06'% 60'S §Z6 £9'€ 86l L9 L9¢ 98y
959'vZES £roeees zzeoves Ze6'PSES  850'89¢Y €6L'6LES 9¥8'z9Z$ 96zZ'eri$ £91961% 115'0428 19¢'10e$
956€99'1S 68606518 VIC 125 LS USL PGP LS ZPZ I6E 1S C950CC IS 6B09CLZ 1S 6GCLIC IS 266 POL LS GBGGZO0LS ZOL1¥0L
966'8£E$ ZZL'62E$ 9£5°6LE$ 62Z0L5$ £6L°10ES 1zv'z628 ¥06'€8Z3 ¥£9'6.28 909°29Z$ 559'CPS 5517528
518 16 99/ [ ¥ZL €04 Z89 799 £v9 s Lt
008'e 069'€ 285'E 8LP'E LLE'S 8/Z't £gl'e 060°E 000'€ LS¥'L Zi'e
80L'v 886'C z.8't 09L't 059' PPS'e orv'e OFE'E £vZ'e £68°L zel'L
169 9.9 269 g£9 619 109 £85 196 055 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

peE'9 6¥L'9 046G 96.°G 8Z9'G Por's GOE'S 05L'S 000's €LL'T BEE'EL
0zs'L 9ur'L £EP'L 16g'L LGE'L LLE'L £L2'L 9eg'L 00zZ'L Z6e'L 0

Lov'LL 690'L1 arL'0l £EPOL 0EL'0L GER8'6 8¥§'s 0/2'6 0006 891’0} 2901
L0€'Le 989'0Z ¥80'02 66¥'6L 1£6'8L 0se'sl 8Ll see'Ll 028’9l 085'02 LEL'VL
699'LE Lvl'oe L68'62 286'82 8eL'8e gLe'L2 £25'02 0s.'sZ 000'6Z rLo's ¥65'6%
zoe's 120'9 9v8's 9.9's 015°s 0SE'S ¥6lL'S £P0'S 968'% 08Z'? €EE'E
186'L BrL'L £25'L £0€'L 1602 ¥88'9 ¥89'9 68t'9 00€'9 608'€l 1599
Zle 988 098 Ge8 oLg 182 ¥9. 473 0zL €19 Se0'L
5zZo'LoL £80'86 922's6 25v'26 094'68 skL'Le L09'v8 £bL'Ze 062'6L ore'o8 s8e'L9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2618 PS6'L zeL'L L6¥'L 6.2'L £90'L Lo8'9 199'9 L9¥'9 vZe'y 626'¢
86'FE 596'¢€E 9/6'2¢ 9l0'ze £€80'L€ 8.L'0¢ 86Z'6C Stri'8Z L19'LZ €0L'Sk 008'vZ
oro'e 256'2 998'Z 28L'C L0L'E £29'C 9vs'e 2Lr'E oov'z 008'% oor'e

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8999'C1L 662'CI L6 Ll €65'L1 SST'LL L2601 609°0L 00E'0L 000'01 0 0

L2908 S6l'6Y 29L' LY Lig'ot 0Z0's¥ 60L'EY 9ev'Zh 00Z'Ly 000'0t iev'8l gLo'or
699'LES LpL'0es Ls8'62$ 286'8z$ 8cL'gzs 8Le'/z$ £25'02¢ 0s.'62$ 000's2$ 182'¢28 LZLvLe

aouejeqg Buipuz
(sso)anuaray JaN
diD ® dx3 jejol

aviolans
@01nag jqeq Bunsx3
welboid Juswanoidw| [enden

abelanon ao1eg Jqaq
(sso)jeldes aiojag anuaAsy J1aN
sesuadx3 BunesadQ jeyoL

aviolgns

suonduosgng pue sang
sjoo} |[ewS

suopuN

yoeaunQ oljand

salddng 200

sa|ddng BugesadQ
Juswasinquiay [aael] pue abeajipy
|end apiysp

BaoUBUBJUIRI B|IUSA
@oueuLUIBly B SuonesadQ
auoyds|a]

lesodsiq 1sodwon/abpnig
SED - sallliN
RINLETEREENT
aoueInsu|

Bujuies) pue uonesnp3
saa4 pue sjiwisd

Moddng g9 / alemijos
uLB pos - 801SS JOBAUOD
saoines Buusauibug
$30IAI3S [ENjORAUOD
sisfjeuy Aiojeloge

AVLidVI




ERV,
%’C‘%

A,
$
2
gtﬁ’*
oM 9

[EErmEHelendale Community Services District

IyLsI1o

Date: August 5, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #8 Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval to Circulate
Request for Proposal for Ball Field Lighting and New Baseball Field

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff requests board input and approval of this item.
STAFF REPORT:

The District received a grant from the California State Parks Per Capita Program for $177,952.00. One of the
projects under this grant is to install lighting for sports fields.

The District currently has two little league fields that supports little league teams up to age 12, travel ball
teams, and high school girls softball. Recently the District has added an adult co-ed softball league. The fields
are too short for standard co-ed softball league play so rules have been modified to accommodate the players
on our shorter fields.

The District has had many requests to extend the baseline and outfield fence to accommodate co-ed softball,
baseball, travel teams and a men’s league. In addition to the requests to extend the fields, the District has
also had requests to light the fields for evening play.

Staff explored all options and has concluded that the existing east field can not be extended due to space
issues. The west field can be extended approximately 20 feet which will extend the field out to 250, the
minimum for adult co-ed and baseball is 275’.

Staff has determined a new baseball field south of the existing football field can be constructed to meet the
minimum 275’ field size. This new field will cost approximately $56,000 which will include: irrigation, seeding,
backstops, dugouts, and foul line fencing. This price will not include concrete or outfield fencing.

The new field will require 6 poles —four 70’ and two 60’. With this configuration new lights can be installed on
the south side of the football field increasing the uniformity and illumination; on the east side of the new
baseball field lights can be installed to illuminate not only the baseball field but also the new water
operations yard and building for security purposes. These two poles and wiring will be paid out of the water
fund. Two 60’ outfield lights will also be necessary.

Staff requests the board to approve construction of the new baseball field and to circulate the request for
proposal for lighting.

Fiscal Impact: To be determined



Motion: Approve construction of the new baseball field and to circulate the request for proposal for
lighting.

Attachment:  Lighting layout and filed location



Point of connection

o

INpuo) |ed1d129|3



SERVie,
Y X

oy
s

=y
P 0
o M 9

CEEME Helendale Community Services District

141810

DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request to Purchase Surplus Equipment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks approval of this request.

STAFF REPORT:

At the Board meeting held May 6", the Board approved the surplus of items and designated the
use of an auction house to liquidate the items. The auction houses are inundated with equipment
such as ours.

The District received an inquiry from Lee Graham who is interested in purchasing two additional
pieces of surplused equipment. Mr. Graham is a key partner with the District and is the contractor
who runs the agricultural operation that disperses the wastewater on District property.

Because the Board governs the method of disposal and previously directed Staff to use the auction
process, staff is seeking the Board’s interest on this proposed direct purchase. Attached for the
Board consideration is a proposal to purchase the following items directly from the District as is,
where is. Mr. Graham’s proposal acknowledges the fact that this equipment does not meet
current emission requirements:

Self-propelled Broom - $1,000
Trencher and Trailer - $1500

Staff reviewed the proposal and feels that it is fair considering the time it would take staff to
arrange auction services, auction house fees and tracking the payment to the District.

FISCAL IMPACT: $2500 in revenue to the water fund

POSSIBLE MOTION: A motion to approve proposed purchase of surplused equipment by
Lee Graham

ATTACHMENTS: Email of interest



Kimberlz Cox

Subject: FW: Equipment purchase

From: lee grahamequipment.net <lee@grahamequipment.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Kimberly Cox <KCox@helendalecsd.org>

Subject: Re: Equipment purchase

| would like to purchase one trencher and trailer for $1,500.00.
One self-propelled broom $1,000.00.

| would buy As is, Where Is.

Thank you for your consideration.

Lee Graham,

760-686-4715



g o
)"&u
s
<
49

FJCOMMUN,,
g-—@
10141510

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Repairs to Current Water Maintenance
Building

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this scope of work.

STAFF REPORT:

The existing water maintenance building is over 30 years old and is in need of repair to several of
the metal panels. While the metal building contractor is one site, Staff is seeking approval to have
the current shop repaired and insulated to prolong the useful life of this aged structure. There is
still a need for District Staff to utilize it on a daily basis, as the park staff will house their equipment
in this building and the mechanic will continue to service equipment in this facility.

Attached is an estimate from MWC to perform repairs and insulate this structure to ensure its
continued use by the District. Staff recommends that this be approved as a change order to the
current contract with MWC relying on the factors that they specialize in this type of structure, are
on-site for the other maintenance building projects and can complete the repairs timely.

Insulation Material: $ 21,250
Labor/Equipment:  $ 28,240

Repair Torn panels: $_ 4,500
$53,990

If the Board does not wish to insulate the building, Staff can proceed under the General Manager’s
signing authority to complete the remaining scope of work.

Attached are some photos of the needed repairs to the building.
FISCAL IMPACT: Maximum of $53,990 from the water fund
POSSIBLE MOTION: A motion to approve a change order to MWC as part of the Maintenance

Building Project in the amount determined by the Board.
ATTACHMENTS: Quote from MWC for insulation and repairs.






Lic.# 1011160 A, B

MWC GROUE, INC.
4037 PHELAN RD. STE# A145, PHELAN, CA 92371
PHONE (760) 563-2014
FAX: (760) 418-4658

07/28/2021

Kimberly Cox, DPA
General Manager
Helendale CSD
26540 Vista Road
Helendale, CA 92342
Office: 760-951-0006
Cell: 760-217-2221

Re: Insulation for Water Maintenance Buildings

MWC Group proposes to bid on the following items for the Helendale CSD Water Maintenance building insulation
requirements (retrofit).

Scope of Work: Building Insulation

Install new 8” blanket fiberglass in the existing 40" x 60’ x 16 pre-engineered metal building as follows. Upon approval to
proceed, MWC Group will install 1” metal strapping underneath the sub structural framing (both roof and walls). MWC
Group will then install 8” blanket fiberglass insulation (white PSKVR facing). The pricing below assumes clear access to
roof and walls of the interior space as well as all necessary utilities removed (removal/replacement by others). All
material and labor (prevailing wage) necessary to install each of the above items will be provided for the pricing below.
MWC Group is an LA City approved fabricator (license# FB0200).

Result: $49,650
Material: $21,250

Labor/ Eguipment: §28,400
** OPTION: Replace five (5) panels on the existing exterior walls of the existing water maintenance building - ADD §4,500 **

MW(C Group proposes to exclude any bonding, grouting, landscaping, irrigation, SWPPs, BMPs, geotechnical
observations, trench plates, compaction testing, blocking installation, utility relocation, rollup door insulation, framing
modifications, roofing, flashings, insulation, downspouts, ladder guards, waterproofing, electrical, stucco patch/repair,
priming or finish painting, special inspections, welding inspections, permits, liquidated damages, and any item not listed
above.

Any questions with the above scope of work should be directed to Robert Masseth (PH: 760-563-2017, Fax: 760-418-
4658, Email: Robert.Masseth@mwcgroup.net). In addition, MWC is interested in bidding on your future steel projects;
we have in-house engineers, detailed project managers, and can provide a wide range of steel construction services
from providing pre-engineered buildings to constructing structures with virtually any architectural finish (engineering,
drafting, fabrication and/or erection).

Respectfully,
Robert Masseth



ER

=

5
s?ﬁ
o

[EEE Helendale Community Services District

5
i

10141810

DATE: August 5, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #11
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Open Purchase Orders for
Fiscal Year 2022 for Certain Vendors

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks approval of this request.

STAFF REPORT:

Annually Staff requests that the Board approve Open Purchase orders for certain vendors. While
the Board approved the resolution adopting the budget and authorizing the expenditure
therefrom, some of the expenditures exceed the General Manager’s signing authority as outlined
in the purchasing policy. Several large expenditures are based upon contracts that the Board has
approved separately at a point in time. Utilities are excluded from open PO process as there are
several accounts as outlined and approved in the budget.

Following is a list of the vendors and the amount for which the open PO is being requested:

Vendor Purpose Amount
Aqua Metrics Meters $91,156
Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Legal Expense $65,000
Beck Oil Fuel $31,700
Inland Water Works Water Dist Supplies 570,000

If approved by the board, purchased orders will be created and future bills within the fiscal year
will be charged against the purchase order.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined above
POSSIBLE MOTION: Motion to approve Open Purchase Orders for the vendors as outlined

ATTACHMENTS: None



	08052021Agenda
	SKM_C554e21080218340

